

- VENDOR FAIR EDITION
- BUYING PLAN HOW-TO GUIDE
- COVID-19 BUSINESS RESOURCES

# CHI DPS Department of Procurement Services

City Hall 121 N LaSalle, Room 806 Bid & Bond, Room 103 Chicago, Illinois 60602 | (312) 744-4900 www.chicago.gov/dps



# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan                   | 2    |
|--|------|
| Buying Plan How-To Guide                                   | 3    |
| City of Chicago  | 5    |
| Chicago Board of Elections                                 | . 34 |
| Chicago Housing Authority                                  | . 35 |
| Chicago Park District                                      | . 38 |
| Chicago Public Schools                                     | . 39 |
| Chicago Transit Authority                                  | . 44 |
| City Colleges of Chicago                                   | . 53 |
| Cook County of Illinois                                    | . 55 |
| Forest Preserve District of Cook County                    | . 60 |
| llinois Tollway Authority                                  | . 64 |
| Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority                 | . 69 |
| Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago | . 71 |
| Public Building Commission                                 | . 74 |
| State of Illinois  | . 75 |
| Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies               | . 83 |
| Government Procurement Compliance Forum                    | . 87 |

# **Contributing Agencies to the Buying Plan**

# City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services | chicago.gov/dps

DPS is the contracting authority for the procurement of goods and services for the City of Chicago. We pledge to work together as a team and with our customers to guarantee an open, fair and timely process by establishing, communicating & enforcing superior business practices.

# Chicago Board of Election Commissioners | chicagoelections.gov/en/job-and-contractor-opportunities.html

Learn about doing business with the Chicago Board of Election, which includes managing voter registrations; safeguarding the rights of all voters to cast ballots independently.

## Chicago Housing Authority | thecha.org/doing-business

Learn about the CHA's Department of Procurement and Contracts and its role and responsibility as it relates to purchasing goods and services for all CHA Departments.

# Chicago Park District | chicagoparkdistrict.com/doing-business

CPD purchases millions in goods and services on an annual basis. The purchasing process is managed by the Department of Purchasing. Learn about CPD and how to conduct business with us by participating in our contracting opportunities.

## Chicago Public Schools | cps.edu/procurement

CPS works with schools, vendors & stakeholders to provide goods and services of the highest quality and value for the District. We are dedicated to meeting our goal through competitive pricing while adhering to relevant laws, Board rules, policies and procedures.

## Chicago Transit Authority | transitchicago.com/procurement

The CTA operates the nation's second largest public transportation system and covers the City of Chicago and 35 surrounding suburbs. Learn how to become a vendor and be eligible to do business with the CTA.

## City Colleges of Chicago | ccc.edu/procurement

City Colleges of Chicago purchases a full array of goods and services including, but not limited to: books, printing services, computer equipment, furniture, office equipment and supplies, and a variety of construction and professional services.

## Cook County of Illinois Office of the Chief Procurement Officer | www.cookcountyil.gov/procurement

Our mission is to provide an open and transparent procurement process that promotes maximum competition, delivers procurement opportunities to our community, implements efficient procurement practices, and leverages the County's overall resources to achieve best value and quality.

## Forest Preserve District of Cook County | fpdcc.com/about/doing-business-partnerships

The Forest Preserves of Cook County, with nearly 70,000 acres, is one of the oldest and largest forest preserve districts in the United States. Register as a vendor and learn about current RFPs, RFQs, contracts, and quotes.

## Illinois Tollway Authority | illinoistollway.com/doing-business

Transparency, accountability, diversity and efficiency are the driving forces behind the Tollway's business operations, ensuring outcomes that exceed customer expectations. Learn about how to do business with the Illinois Tollway.

# Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority | mpea.com

MPEA is committed to the inclusion of minority and women-owned business enterprises in our overall procurement and contracting processes across the campus. Learn about how to do business with MPEA.

# The Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago | mwrd.org/doing-business

The MWRD will protect the health and safety of the public in its service area, protect the quality of the water supply source, improve the quality of water in watercourses in its service area, protect businesses and homes from flood damages, and manage water as a vital resource for its service area.

## Public Building Commission | pbcchicago.com/current-opportunities-1-0

As the PBC marks the successful completion of a number of projects that are bringing new resources, opportunities and jobs to our communities, we are offering contracting or professional services opportunities to Chicago area businesses.

# State of Illinois Chief Procurement Office | www2.illinois.gov/cpo

We work with state agencies and universities to meet their procurement needs while exercising independent authority, oversight and approval to ensure and continuously improve compliance with law, fair treatment, need-based decision-making, diversity, integrity, transparency and value.

# WHAT IS THE CITY OF CHICAGO CONSOLIDATED BUYING PLAN?

- 15-month forecast of hundreds of upcoming opportunities to help businesses plan ahead
- Includes City of Chicago and 13 additional government agencies

Info included: buying agency, department, contract

type, anticipated advertisement date, potential subcontracting opportunities

Directory of Assist Agencies with programs for

 local, small, minority, and women-owned businesses TYPES OF CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE:

- ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING
- COMMODITIES

**DPS** BUYING PLAN HOW-TO GUIDE

- CONSTRUCTION
- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
- SMALL ORDERS (PURCHASES UNDER \$100,000)
- VEHICLES & HEAVY EQUIPMENT
- WORK SERVICES

\*Small orders amount are for the City of Chicago and may be different for other agencies participating in the Buying Plan.

# SMALL BUSINESS INITIATIVE | MID-SIZE BUSINESS INITIATIVE | TARGET MARKET



The City's key procurement priorities are creating opportunities for businesses of all sizes, and helping them grow so they can participate in the business of Chicago.

- Small Business Initiative (SBI): Exclusive to small businesses and limited to construction projects that are under \$3 million in total cost.
- Mid-Sized Business Initiative (MBI): Small and mid-sized local construction firms can bid on construction projects valued between \$3 and \$10 million. Expands the SBI construction programs.
- **Target Market Program**: Promotes contracting opportunities exclusively to businesses that are certified as minority or women-owned business enterprises.

# COVID-19 BUSINESS IMPACT

The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the region is a continually evolving situation and projects in the Buying Plan may change. For the most up-to-date information about contracting opportunities, please visit the corresponding government agencies' procurement pages for more details on page 2.

The City continues to work with stakeholders Federal, State and County agencies to provide business support options, and the Chicago Department of Public Health (CDPH) to communicate updated guidance for the businesses, consumers and employees affected by this public health crisis. For the latest information on COVID-19 visit www.chicago.gov/coronavirus.

**Resource Navigators**: The City of Chicago has established Small Business Resource Navigators to provide 1:1 assistance to small businesses looking for support during this difficult time. For more information, click here **bit.ly/33cblhH**.

**Information on Reopening Guidelines**: The City has released industry-specific guidelines for businesses, employees, and customers to follow as the city prepares to begin safely reopening. Guidelines can be found at www.chicago.gov/reopening.

SBI, MBI, and Target Market contracting opportunities are indicated in the Buying Plan by the following highlighting:





TARGET MARKET



# WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPS

# **City of Chicago** Contracting Opportunities

| Department                              | Contract Type               | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities         | Funding<br>Source |
|---|-----------------------------|--|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Animal Care &<br>Control                | Commodities                 | Injectable<br>Microchips   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Animal Care &<br>Control                | Commodities                 | Animal<br>Disinfectant<br>Cleaner  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Animal Care &<br>Control                | Commodities                 | Compounded<br>Animal<br>Pharmaceuticals  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | TBD                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Animal Care &<br>Control                | Work<br>Services            | Dead Animal<br>Cremation and<br>Removal  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Commodities                 | Storage<br>Containers  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                        | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | Non-Target<br>Market IT<br>Professional<br>Services  | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | RE-DESIGN OF<br>WWW.CHICAGO.<br>GOV  | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | E-Plan<br>Maintenance and<br>Support   | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | Hansen<br>Application<br>Maintenance and<br>Support  | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | Enterprise Voice<br>and Private Data   | \$108,000,00<br>0            | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Information &<br>Technology | Computer<br>Hardware,<br>Software,<br>Peripherals, Cloud<br>Services, and<br>Related<br>Maintenance and<br>Installation<br>Services. | TBD                          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Professional<br>Services    | Vehicle & Parts<br>Management &<br>Supply  | Over<br>\$20,000,000         | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor           | Non-<br>Federal   |

C

-~

| Department                              | Contract Type                    | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities     | Funding<br>Source |
|---|----------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Professional<br>Services         | ENVIRONMENTAL<br>ASSESSMENT,<br>ENGINEERING, &<br>ECOLOGICAL<br>SERVICE                               | \$3,000,000                       | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services           | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Small Order                      | Marine Services<br>for City Owned<br>Vessels Up to 40<br>Tons   | \$50,000 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Small Orders                     | Data Photocard<br>Laminating Color<br>Card Printer<br>w/Parts & Service                               | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Small Orders                     | Safety Lane<br>Inspections  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Chassis Mounted<br>Hydraulic<br>Excavator   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Multiple Size<br>Buses  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Forestry Clam<br>Grapple Trucks   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Forestry Aerial<br>Trucks   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Towable Stump<br>Grinder  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Personal<br>Transports  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Airport Rescue<br>Fire Fighting<br>Vehicle  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | City Wide EV<br>Charging Stations   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | XL, Large,<br>Medium, Small<br>Lawn Mowers  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Friction Testers  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Cab/Chassis<br>Trucks with Aerial<br>Platforms,<br>Derricks, Buckets,<br>Augers and<br>Service Bodies | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago 6 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                              | Contract Type                    | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities     | Funding<br>Source |
|---|----------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Skid Steer<br>Loaders  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Electric<br>Motorcycles  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | 3&4 Wheel Shop<br>Carts  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Portable Gasoline<br>Powered<br>Generators   | \$100,000 -<br>\$150,000          | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Police Vehicles -<br>Prisoner<br>Squadrols   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Truck Mounted<br>Attenuator  | \$1,000,001<br>to<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Ambulances   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Runway Deicer<br>Truck   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | 85 Foot Aerial<br>Truck  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2021                | Transportation                     | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Heavy Duty Tow<br>Trucks   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services                 | Architectural<br>Metal<br>Maintenance  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services                 | Parts and Service<br>Heavy Machinery<br>and Snow<br>Equipment                                  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services                 | Rental of Heavy<br>Equipment With<br>and Without<br>Operators                                  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services                 | Rental of Heavy<br>Equipment With<br>Operators Natural<br>Disaster and<br>Emergency<br>Support | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services                 | Marine Services<br>for City Owned<br>Vessels Up to 40<br>Tons                                  | \$50,000 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago7Contracting Opportunities7This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                              | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities     | Funding<br>Source |
|---|------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Repair and<br>Maintenance of<br>Elevators,<br>Dumbwaiters,<br>Wheelchair Lifts<br>and Related<br>Equipment   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Repair,<br>Replacement and<br>Maintenance of<br>Various Doors<br>and Motors:<br>Overhead,<br>Revolving,<br>Security,<br>Handicapped and<br>Monumental Entry<br>Doors | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Purchase, Repair,<br>Maintenance of<br>Audio-Visual<br>Equipment   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Transportation                     | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Unarmed Guard<br>Services  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Dispensing of<br>CNG to City<br>Vehicles at<br>Contractor Facility   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Parts and Repair<br>Services -<br>Mechanical,<br>Maintenance,<br>Electrical, and<br>Body Repairs for<br>City-Owned<br>Automobiles and<br>Trucks                      | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Parts and<br>Services for<br>Allison<br>Transmissions,<br>Detroit, Cummins,<br>and Caterpillar<br>Engines  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Supply and<br>Dispense Jet Fuel<br>at Midway and<br>O'Hare Airports  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Parts and<br>Services for<br>Automotive<br>Accessories   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Maintenance,<br>Repair and Upfit<br>For City-Owned<br>Vehicles and<br>Equipment  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | Parts, Labor and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                              | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities                                   | Funding<br>Source |
|---|------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Assets,<br>Information,<br>and Services | Work<br>Services | Multi-Function<br>Devices (MFD) -<br>Photocopiers and<br>Related Services<br>for the City of<br>Chicago  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 2Q 2020                | Transportation   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation                                | Commodities      | Purchase of<br>Various Wood and<br>Metal Doors and<br>Door Frames -<br>Metal Doors and<br>Door Frames,<br>Materials and<br>Supplies                  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation                                | Commodities      | Surveillance<br>Cameras and<br>Accessories   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation                                | Commodities      | Purchase of<br>Blankets, Pillows,<br>Pillow Cases,<br>Cots and<br>Passenger<br>Amenity Kits for<br>O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>18A (225 Homes)   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>18B (175 Homes)   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>19A (250 Homes)   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>19B (250 Homes)   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>19C (250 Homes)   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | O'Hare Residential<br>Sound Insulation<br>Program Phase<br>19D (381 Homes)   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers,<br>Electricians | Federal           |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | Taxiway LL Phase<br>II Extension   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 3Q 2021                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation                                | Construction     | 90" JAWA<br>Relocation   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 12                            | 1Q 2022                | Laborers,<br>Pipefitters,<br>Equipment<br>Operators              | Non-<br>Federal   |

C \_\_\_ -~

0 т

C т

C ⊳ G 0

City of Chicago9Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This planmay be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Aviation   | Construction             | Runway 10L-28R<br>Rehabilitation  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 1Q 2023                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>MBI-1  | Ring Tunnel<br>Exhaust System   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 4Q 2021                | Pipefitters,<br>Electricians,<br>Laborers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers                             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>MBI-1  | Airport<br>Maintenance<br>Center Building<br>Renovations                    | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 2Q 2022                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>MBI-2  | Terminal Building<br>ADA  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2021                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>MBI-2  | Spine Road<br>Airside Relocation  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 12                            | 4Q 2021                | Laborers,<br>Equipment<br>Operators,<br>Cement Masons   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>MBI-2  | Terminals 1 and 3<br>Back-Up Heat<br>Exchanger Pump                         | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 6                             | 1Q 2022                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI I  | Guard booth<br>Replacement at<br>Terminals                                  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 6                             | 4Q 2022                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI I  | Fire Hydrant &<br>Backflow<br>Prevention<br>Improvements                    | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 6                             | 4Q 2022                | Plumbers,<br>Equipment<br>Operators   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI I  | Water Main<br>Automatic Meter<br>Readers                                    | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 6                             | 4Q 2023                | Pipefitters,<br>Electricians,<br>Plumbers   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI II | Replace<br>Passenger and<br>Freight Elevators<br>in H&R Building            | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Elevator<br>Constructors,<br>Electricians,<br>Laborers,<br>Masons,<br>Painters,<br>Carpenters | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI II | Terminal Apron<br>Level Overhead<br>Roll-Up Door<br>Replacement T1 B<br>& C | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 6                             | 2Q 2021                | Laborers,<br>Carpenters,<br>Electricians  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI II | T5 Building ADA<br>Improvements   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 6                             | 2Q 2021                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI II | Terminal 5 Apron<br>Level Exterior<br>Repairs                               | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 6                             | 4Q 2023                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Construction -<br>SBI II | T1 B/C Terminal<br>Apron Level<br>Exterior Repairs                          | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 6                             | 4Q 2023                | Carpenters,<br>Laborers,<br>Equipment<br>Operators,<br>Cement Masons                          | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago 10 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities      | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Aviation   | JOC                      | Chicago<br>Department of<br>Aviation JOC<br>Rehabilitation of<br>Airport Facilities  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFQ for Target<br>Market<br>Construction<br>Management<br>Services (Non-<br>Federal)   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFP for<br>Concessions<br>Management<br>Services at O'Hare<br>International<br>Airport   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | Electronic<br>Logging System<br>at O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | Maintenance of<br>Automated<br>External<br>Defibrillator (AED)<br>Program and<br>Employee<br>Training in AED<br>Use, CPR, First<br>Aid, Public Safety<br>Dispatch and<br>Related<br>Safety/Security/P<br>ublic Safety<br>Topics for<br>Chicago O'Hare &<br>Midway Int'I.<br>Airports | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | Management of<br>Public Parking<br>Facilities and<br>Ground<br>Transportation at<br>Chicago Midway<br>International<br>Airport   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFP for Property<br>Management<br>Services for<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airport   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFQ for Task<br>Order Design<br>Architectural and<br>Engineering (Non-<br>Target Market)   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |

# City of Chicago11Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|--------------------------|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFQ for Task<br>Order Design<br>Architectural and<br>Engineering<br>(Target Market)   | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | On-Call<br>Environmental<br>Compliance and<br>Industrial Hygiene<br>Consulting<br>Services  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | On-Call Noise<br>Management<br>Consulting<br>Services   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFP for Terminal<br>5 Property<br>Management  | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | On-Call<br>Sustainability and<br>Energy<br>Management<br>Consulting<br>Services   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | RFP for<br>Emergency Mass<br>Notification/Alert<br>System for O'Hare<br>and Midway<br>International<br>Airports and Dept.<br>of Streets and<br>Sanitation | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | Designated<br>Aviation<br>Channeling (DAC)<br>Services at O'Hare<br>and Midway<br>International<br>Airports   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Professional<br>Services | Program<br>Management/Con<br>struction<br>Management<br>Services for the<br>Residential Sound<br>Insulation<br>Program                                    | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services         | Shuttle Bus<br>Services at O'Hare<br>International<br>Airport   | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 120                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services         | Pick-Up, Launder<br>and Deliver<br>Blankets, Mop<br>Heads and<br>Bonnets to O'Hare<br>International<br>Airport  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000       | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago 12 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|------------------|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | On-Call Warranty<br>Services for the<br>Airport<br>Residential Sound<br>Insulation<br>Program   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Purchase,<br>Calibration,<br>Maintenance,<br>Repair, Parts and<br>Training for<br>Runway Friction<br>Testing<br>Equipment                 | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Structural Bridge<br>Repair at O'Hare<br>and Midway Int'l<br>Airports<br>(Landside and<br>Airside)  | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Shuttle Bus<br>Services for<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airport   | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Installation,<br>Maintenance,<br>Repair,<br>Replacement and<br>New Installation<br>of Various HVAC<br>Systems and<br>Equipment            | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | RFP for Target<br>Market Unarmed<br>Security Guard<br>Services for<br>O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports                   | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Security Guards                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Inspection,<br>Preventative<br>Maintenance,<br>Repair,<br>Replacement &<br>New Installation<br>of Variable<br>Frequency Pumps<br>and Fans | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

| Department | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Installation,<br>Repair and<br>Replacement of<br>Various Electrical,<br>Lighting, Traffic<br>Control, Security,<br>Audio-Video and<br>Public Address<br>Systems<br>Infrastructure at<br>Chicago O'Hare<br>and Midway<br>International<br>Airports | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Servicing and<br>Supplying of<br>Activated<br>Charcoal Filter<br>Cells for Air<br>Handling Units for<br>Chicago O'Hare<br>Int'l Airport   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Service<br>Technicians         | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Waste Disposal,<br>Recycling<br>Services and<br>Rental of Related<br>Equipment  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2022                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Repair,<br>Replacement and<br>Fabrication of<br>Signage Systems<br>for O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2022                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Maintenance and<br>Repair of Diesel<br>Electric<br>Generators and<br>Fire Pumps at<br>O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Reflective<br>Sheeting for<br>O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation   | Work<br>Services | Maintenance,<br>Repair and<br>Installation of<br>Various Fencing,<br>Guardrail and<br>Related<br>Equipment  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

⊤ Ƴ

0 F

с Н

C

| Department                                      | Contract Type                 | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities           | Funding<br>Source |
|---|-------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Aviation  | Work<br>Services              | Roofing<br>Inspection,<br>Maintenance,<br>Repair and<br>Replacement for<br>O'Hare and<br>Midway<br>International<br>Airports and<br>Various City<br>Locations<br>(Roofing Services) | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 2Q 2022                | Roofers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation  | Work<br>Services              | Snow Removal<br>Services<br>(Landside) at<br>Chicago O'Hare<br>International<br>Airport   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2022                | Truck Drivers,<br>Equipment<br>Operators | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Aviation  | Work<br>Services              | Maintenance,<br>Repair and<br>Installation of<br>Terrazzo   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2023                | Cement Masons,<br>Laborers               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Buildings                                       | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Department of<br>Buildings<br>Municipal Code<br>Review  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Buildings                                       | Demolition                    | Demolition of<br>Buildings in the<br>City of Chicago  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Buildings                                       | Professional<br>Services      | Department of<br>Buildings Testing<br>and Trade<br>Licensing<br>Services  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Buildings                                       | Work<br>Services              | Department of<br>Buildings Board<br>Up Services   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Business<br>Affairs &<br>Consumer<br>Protection | Commodities                   | Motor Vehicle Tax<br>License Plates (<br>Medallions)  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Business<br>Affairs &<br>Consumer<br>Protection | Professional<br>Services      | Tobacco Sales to<br>Minors Prevention<br>Program (Youth<br>Personnel<br>Services)   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Business<br>Affairs &<br>Consumer<br>Protection | Work<br>Services              | Mobile On-Site<br>Shredding<br>Services for the<br>Small Business<br>Center on the<br>Road Expos!   | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Business<br>Affairs &<br>Consumer<br>Protection | Work<br>Services              | Shredder Repair<br>and Maintenance  | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Clerk   | Commodities                   | Sales of vehicle<br>sticker emblems   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | 25/5                                     | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago 15 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                                | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|---|------------------|--|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Clerk                                     | Commodities      | Printing of vehicle<br>stickers emblems,<br>residential<br>parking passes<br>and related items | \$1,600,000                  | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | 25/5  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Clerk                                     | Commodities      | Digital Daily<br>Parking Permits<br>(Non-DPS)  | TBD                          | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Clerk                                     | Work<br>Services | Website<br>Maintenance and<br>Support (Dolt<br>collaboration)                                  | \$60,000                     | 12                            | 1Q 2021                | 100   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Clerk                                     | Work<br>Services | Sales Application<br>Suite (Dolt<br>collaboration)   | \$1,300,000                  | 12                            | 1Q 2021                | 100   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Clerk                                     | Work<br>Services | City Key Delegate<br>Agency (non-DPS)  | \$600,000                    | 24-36                         | 4Q 2022                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Small Orders     | Beekeeping<br>Services   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000      | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Insurance<br>Provider,<br>Financial<br>Services,<br>Employee<br>Benefits<br>Program                   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Small Orders     | Rental of Talent<br>Trailer for Taste<br>of Chicago  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Work<br>Services | Printing of<br>Brochure  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Insurance<br>Provider,<br>Financial<br>Services,<br>Employee<br>Benefits<br>Program, On-site<br>Labor | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Work<br>Services | Custom Signs and<br>Banner Printing,<br>Installation and<br>Repair                             | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | vehicles  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Work<br>Services | Rental Support of<br>Equipment and<br>Supplies for City<br>Festivals and<br>Events             | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Insurance<br>Provider,<br>Financial<br>Services,<br>Employee<br>Benefits<br>Program                   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Cultural Affairs<br>and Special<br>Events | Work<br>Services | Rental of Tents<br>for City Festivals<br>and Events  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Insurance<br>Provider,<br>Financial<br>Services,<br>Employee<br>Benefits<br>Program                   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Family Support<br>Services                | Commodities      | Brochure<br>Publication  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Mixed             |

City of Chicago16Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                 | Contract Type                             | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value       | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------|---|---|--------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Family Support<br>Services | Commodities                               | IT Equipment and<br>Related Software:<br>Virtual<br>Programming for<br>Senior Services<br>Programming | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Commodities                               | PPE and Cleaning<br>Supplies  | \$62,000 -<br>\$100,000  | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Commodities                               | Educational<br>screening and<br>developmental<br>tools  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Commodities<br>/ Professional<br>Services | Fitness<br>Equipment,<br>Maintenance and<br>Repair  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Commodities<br>/ Professional<br>Services | Commercial<br>Kitchen<br>Equipment and<br>Repair  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Professional<br>Services                  | Call Center<br>Technology<br>Upgrades   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Professional<br>Services                  | IT Consulting for<br>Tech Projects  | \$200,000 -<br>\$300,000 | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | Laundry Detergent   | Under<br>\$10,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | Socks, underwear,<br>shirts, pants  | Under<br>\$10,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | Water   | Under<br>\$10,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | Hygiene kits  | Under<br>\$10,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | PPE masks and rubber gloves   | Under<br>\$10,000        | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Family Support<br>Services | Small Orders                              | sanitizer wipes,<br>toilet tissue, hand<br>towels, bleach,<br>fabuloso cleaner,<br>mop and broom      | Under<br>\$10,000        | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Finance                    | Commodities                               | Consumable and<br>Durable Cash<br>Management<br>Supplies and<br>Equipment (Bid)                       | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000  | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Target Market                  | Non-<br>Federal   |

-~

| Department | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities        | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Kiosk Payment<br>Processing<br>Services for<br>Payments to the<br>City for Various<br>Receivable Items<br>(RFP)             | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services                           | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Valet Parking Tax<br>Collection<br>Solution (RFP)   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Accounts Payable<br>Audit Recovery<br>Services (RFP)  | Revenue<br>Generating             | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                       | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Customer Service<br>for: Utility Billing;<br>Tax<br>Administration;<br>and Third-Party<br>Software<br>Applications<br>(RFP) | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Cost Allocation<br>and Indirect Cost<br>(RFP)   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                       | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Web and Mobile<br>Payment<br>Processing<br>Services for<br>Payments to the<br>City for Various<br>Receivable Items<br>(RFP) | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | IT Services                           | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Non-Target<br>Market Actuarial<br>Financial Services<br>- Request for<br>Qualifications<br>(RFQ)                            | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Accountants,<br>Financial<br>Auditors | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Vehicle<br>Immobilization<br>Device Solution<br>(RFP)   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Delivery and<br>Parts                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Web Hosting,<br>Printing and<br>Mailing Utility<br>Bills, and Other<br>Departmental<br>Mailing<br>Requirements<br>(RFP)     | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Secured Printing<br>of Various<br>Specialty Items<br>(RFP)  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Target Market                         | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Target Market<br>Financial Services<br>- Request for<br>Qualifications<br>(RFQ)   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Accountants,<br>Financial<br>Auditors | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago18Contracting Opportunities18This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Point of Sale<br>("POS") Payments<br>System Solution -<br>Provide, Install,<br>Integrate,<br>Maintain, and<br>Support | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2021                | IT Services                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Employee<br>Benefits<br>Administrator<br>Services (RFP)   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services       | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Credit Card<br>Payment<br>Processing (RFP)  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | TBD                    | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Professional<br>Services | Payroll Software<br>(RFP)   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | TBD                    | IT Services                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Work<br>Services         | Trek-Certified<br>Bicycle Repair<br>Services (Bid)  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Finance    | Work<br>Services         | Messenger<br>Services (Bid)   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Commodities              | Hurst Tools, New,<br>Parts,<br>Accessories and<br>Supplies for Hurst<br>Hydraulic Rescue<br>Tools                     | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Commodities              | Uniforms and<br>Commissary<br>Related Services  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Commodities              | CBRN Detection<br>and ID Related<br>Equipment - New<br>Parts, Supplies<br>and Repairs                                 | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Mixed             |
| Fire       | Commodities              | Household and<br>Commercial<br>Appliances -<br>Purchase, Repair<br>& Maintenance                                      | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Small Orders             | Fire Apparatus<br>Ladders, New<br>Parts and<br>Accessories  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Small Orders             | Flags, Banners &<br>Accessories   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Fire       | Small Orders             | Maintenance &<br>Repair of Kardex<br>Lectriever<br>Automated Filing<br>System   | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago 19 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department         | Contract Type                    | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities                            | Funding<br>Source |
|--------------------|----------------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Fire               | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Firefighting/Resc<br>ue Vessel  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Mixed             |
| Housing            | JOC                              | Roof and General<br>Small Repairs                                       | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 36                            | Q1 2021                | Emergency<br>Small Repair and<br>Construction<br>Jobs     | Federal           |
| Housing            | JOC                              | Porch and<br>General Small<br>Repairs                                   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 36                            | Q1 2021                | Emergency<br>Small Repair and<br>Construction<br>Jobs     | Federal           |
| Housing            | JOC                              | Heat General<br>Small Repairs   | \$600,000                         | 36                            | Q1 2021                | Emergency<br>Small Repair and<br>Construction<br>Jobs     | Federal           |
| Human<br>Resources | Professional<br>Services         | Background<br>Screening<br>Services                                     | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Human<br>Resources | Professional<br>Services         | Professional<br>Unemployment<br>Claims<br>Administration                | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Human<br>Resources | Professional<br>Services         | Temporary<br>Clerical Personnel<br>Services                             | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Human<br>Resources | Small Orders                     | Kardveyer<br>Machine<br>Maintenance                                     | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Library            | Commodities                      | Consumable<br>Library Supplies  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Library            | Commodities                      | Wide Format<br>Printer Ink  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Library            | Commodities                      | Various Types ol<br>Printing Paper                                      | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Library            | Revenue<br>Generating            | Sale, Donation,<br>Recycling of<br>Discarded<br>Materials               | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| OEMC               | Commodities                      | Portable Anti-<br>Vehicle (Active)<br>Barriers                          | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Mixed             |
| OEMC               | JOC                              | Fixed Anti-Vehicle<br>Barriers  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement Masons,<br>Laborers                                | Mixed             |
| OEMC               | JOC                              | Construction and<br>Underground<br>Trenching North<br>of Madison Street | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Construction<br>Engineering,<br>Electrical<br>Contracting | Federal           |

0

C

City of Chicago 20 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities                            | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| OEMC                      | JOC                      | Construction and<br>Underground<br>Trenching South<br>of Madison Street   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Construction<br>Engineering,<br>Electrical<br>Contracting | Federal           |
| OEMC                      | Professional<br>Services | Next Gen 9-1-1<br>Network   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Maintenance,<br>installation,<br>accounting,<br>training  | Mixed             |
| OEMC                      | Professional<br>Services | RFP Camera<br>Infrastructure<br>Program   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Security Camera<br>Maintenance                            | Mixed             |
| OEMC                      | Professional<br>Services | RFP for Radio<br>Communication<br>Equipment and<br>Compatibility for<br>Parts, Repair,<br>Software,<br>Configuration,<br>Installation<br>Services, and<br>Accessories | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Mixed             |
| OEMC                      | Professional<br>Services | Replacement of<br>Workstation<br>Consoles   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Mixed             |
| OEMC                      | Small Orders             | Reusable Cloth<br>Protective Face<br>Masks for Adults   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies                                     | TBD               |
| OEMC                      | Small Orders             | Reusable Cloth<br>Protective Face<br>Masks for Kids   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies                                     | TBD               |
| OEMC                      | Small Orders             | Small Unmanned<br>Aerial System<br>(sUAS)   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Mixed             |
| OEMC                      | Work<br>Services         | Portable Gas<br>Generators,<br>Pumps,<br>Replacement<br>Parts, and<br>Maintenance   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Non-<br>Federal   |
| OEMC                      | Work<br>Services         | Small Unmanned<br>Aerial System<br>(sUAS)   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2021                | Delivery, Parts<br>and Labor                              | Mixed             |
| Planning &<br>Development | Small Orders             | Property Survey<br>Consulting<br>Services   | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000            | TBD                           | TBD                    | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Police                    | Commodities              | Canine Equipment<br>and Supplies  | \$200,000.00                      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Police                    | Commodities              | Turkey Bologna  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD   | TBD               |

C ⊳ G 0

C

-~

0 т

C т

City of Chicago 21 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Police                    | Commodities              | Promotional<br>Wearables   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Police                    | Work<br>Services         | Transport of<br>Wheelchair Bound<br>Arrestees  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Public Health             | Professional<br>Services | Mental Health<br>Billing Services  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Public Health             | Professional<br>Services | Cold Chain<br>Technologies   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Public Health             | Professional<br>Services | Master Consulting<br>Agreement for<br>Print, digital and<br>other medical<br>output; outreach,<br>etc. | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Mixed             |
| Public Health             | Professional<br>Services | STD Clinic lab<br>services   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Public Health             | Professional<br>Services | Articulate training<br>for creating<br>presentations on<br>LMS   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Federal           |
| Public Health             | Small Orders             | Purchase of X-ray<br>fluorescence<br>(XRF) machines  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Public Health             | Work<br>Services         | Radiation leak<br>detection kits and<br>reading services -<br>additional<br>machines                   | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Public Health             | Work<br>Services         | Purchase digital<br>data logger (DDL)<br>thermometers<br>and calibration<br>service                    | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Delivery and<br>Parts          | Federal           |
| Public Health             | Work<br>Services         | LPA-1 radiation<br>spectrum<br>maintenance and<br>repair   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Federal           |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Commodities              | Bottled Drinking<br>Water  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and<br>Sanitation | Commodities              | Purchase of De-<br>icer Organic<br>Based Accelerator   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and<br>Sanitation | Commodities              | Purchase of De-<br>icer Plant Based<br>Accelerator   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |

~ 0 т C т C ⊳ G 0

C

-

City of Chicago 22 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department                | Contract Type                 | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------|-------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Streets and Sanitation    | Commodities                   | Herbicide  | TBD                           | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Commodities                   | Safety Shoe<br>Service (Mobile<br>and Mail Order)                        | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000    | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Commodities                   | Various Graffiti<br>Removers   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Work<br>Services              | Weed Cutting<br>Services   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Target Market                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and<br>Sanitation | Work<br>Services              | Collection and<br>Processing of<br>Blue Cart<br>Materials                | TBD                           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Work<br>Services              | Tree Stumps  | TBD                           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and<br>Sanitation | Work<br>Services              | Management and<br>Operation of City<br>Owned Transfer<br>Stations        | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Transportation                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Work<br>Services              | Roll Off Box<br>Services   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000      | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Work<br>Services              | Balled and<br>Burlapped Tree<br>Planting Service                         | TBD                           | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | Target Market                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Streets and Sanitation    | Work<br>Services              | Balled and<br>Burlapped Tree<br>Planting Service -<br>Federally - Funded | TBD                           | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | No Stated Goals                | Federal           |
| Streets and<br>Sanitation | Work<br>Services              | Emergency Rental<br>of Heavy-Duty<br>Snow Equipment<br>with Operators    | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000      | 60                            | 2Q 2020                | No Stated Goals                | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation            | Architecture<br>& Engineering | HSIP Pedestrian<br>Safety Projects<br>(63rd, 79th &<br>Madison)          | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Design<br>Engineering          | Federal           |
| Transportation            | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Engineering<br>Services for<br>Highway/Road                              | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Design<br>Engineering          | Mixed             |
| Transportation            | Architecture<br>& Engineering | 106th Street<br>Bascule Bridge<br>over the Calumet<br>River, Phase I     | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Design<br>Engineering          | Federal           |
| Transportation            | Architecture<br>& Engineering | 95th Street<br>Bascule Bridge<br>over the Calumet<br>River, Phase I      | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Design<br>Engineering          | Non-<br>Federal   |

-~

0 т

C т

C ⊳ G 0

| Department     | Contract Type                 | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|-------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Architecture<br>& Engineering | 100th Street<br>Bascule Bridge<br>over the Calumet<br>River, Phase I  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Design<br>Engineering   | Federal           |
| Transportation | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Jackson St Bridge<br>over the South<br>Branch Chicago<br>River, Design<br>Services  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Design<br>Engineering   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Washington Blvd<br>over the South<br>Branch Chicago<br>River, Design<br>Services  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Design<br>Engineering   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Bridge Inspection<br>Services   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | Design<br>Engineering   | Federal           |
| Transportation | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Grand - Ogden to<br>Jefferson   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Design<br>Engineering   | Federal           |
| Transportation | Commodities                   | Asphalt Primers,<br>Hot Mix Asphalt,<br>Warm Mix<br>Asphalt, High<br>Performance Cold<br>Patch, Standard<br>Cold Patch, and<br>Hot Pour Joint<br>Sealer Materials | Over<br>\$20,000,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Material<br>Supplies,<br>Trucking   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Commodities                   | Sign Making<br>Equipment and<br>Supplies  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000    | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Commodities                   | Speed Bumps   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000    | 60                            | 2Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Commodities                   | Street Sign Posts,<br>Bases and<br>Extensions   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 2Q 2020                | Material<br>Supplies,<br>Trucking   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction                  | Cicero / Midway<br>Smart Corridor -<br>Phase III<br>Implementation  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000  | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Construction<br>Engineering,<br>Electrical<br>Contracting   | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction                  | Community<br>Infrastructure<br>Contract Area 1 -<br>MBI I   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago24Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department     | Contract Type | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|---------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction  | Community<br>Infrastructure<br>Contract Area 2 -<br>MBI I                           | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Community<br>Infrastructure<br>Contract Area 3 -<br>MBI I                           | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Community<br>Infrastructure<br>Contract Area 4 -<br>MBI I                           | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Community<br>Infrastructure<br>Contract Area 5 -<br>MBI I                           | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Grand - Chicago<br>to Damen   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Broadway /<br>Sheridan -<br>Hollywood to<br>Devon Traffic<br>Signal<br>Interconnect | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |

⊤ Y

0

# City of Chicago 25 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department     | Contract Type | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|---------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction  | Roosevelt Road -<br>Western Avenue<br>to Lake Shore<br>Drive Traffic<br>Signal<br>Interconnect   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Stony Island<br>Avenue - 95th<br>Street to Midway<br>Plaisance Traffic<br>Signal<br>Interconnect | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Transportation<br>Improvements to<br>Support SLFP and<br>OPC                                     | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #87, North   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #88,<br>Central  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #89,<br>South  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |

| Department     | Contract Type | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|---------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #90, Far<br>South                                  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Jackson Park<br>Mobility<br>Improvements #1  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Lake Street -<br>Ashland to<br>Halsted   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Milwaukee<br>Section V<br>Improvements-<br>Belmont to Logan                                  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Webster Ave<br>Bascule Bridge<br>over the North<br>Branch Chicago<br>River<br>Rehabilitation | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Pin & Link<br>Assembly<br>Expansion Joint<br>Retrofits - #2                                  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 9                             | 4Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |

| Department     | Contract Type | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|---------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction  | Pin & Link<br>Assembly<br>Expansion Joint<br>Retrofits - #4                                  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$15,000,000 | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Harrison Street<br>Viaduct   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Cortland St<br>Bascule Bridge<br>over the North<br>Branch Chicago<br>River<br>Rehabilitation | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,001 | 12                            | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Pin & Link<br>Assembly<br>Expansion Joint<br>Retrofits - #3                                  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 9                             | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing-<br>North Area (Local)  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing-<br>Central Area<br>(Local)                                   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |

| Department     | Contract Type | Project<br>Description                                       | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|---------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing-<br>South Area<br>(Local)     | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing- Far<br>South Area<br>(Local) | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 1Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #92,<br>Central    | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #93,<br>South      | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #94, Far<br>South  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction  | Arterial Street<br>Resurfacing<br>Project #91, North         | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |

| Department     | Contract Type            | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Transportation | Construction             | Traffic Signal<br>Modernization 1A<br>(Various<br>Locations)                                  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction             | Jackson Park<br>Mobility<br>Improvements #2   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 3Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction             | Grand - Damen to<br>Ogden   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transportation | Construction             | 31st Street Bridge<br>over Metra and<br>CN RR<br>Reconstruction                               | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 4Q 2021                | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Construction             | Stony Island Cycle<br>Track   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | TBD                           | TBD                    | Cement<br>Finishers,<br>Masons,<br>Operators, Truck<br>Drivers,<br>Laborers,<br>Ironworkers,<br>Plumbers,<br>Electricians,<br>Landscapers | Federal           |
| Transportation | Professional<br>Services | Master Consulting<br>Services<br>Agreement -<br>Surface<br>Transportation<br>Planning Studies | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services  | TBD               |
| Transportation | Work<br>Services         | Chicago Tunnel<br>Systems<br>Inspections,<br>Repair, and<br>Maintenance                       | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Laborers,<br>Electricians,<br>Plumbers,<br>Equipment<br>Operators,<br>Carpenters  | Non-<br>Federal   |

0 т C I C ⊳ G 0

C

-~

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department          | Contract Type                 | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities   | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------|-------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Water<br>Management | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Topographical<br>Survey for Water<br>Main<br>Replacement<br>Program                        | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Surveying, Soil<br>Borings/Geotech<br>nical<br>Evaluations,<br>CADD work,<br>Printing.                       | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Construction<br>Management   | TBD                               | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Architecture<br>& Engineering | Program<br>Management  | TBD                               | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Commodities                   | Color/B & W<br>Multifunctional<br>Plotter/Scanners   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Commodities                   | Industrial, Medical<br>and Propane Gas<br>in Cylinder & Bulk<br>Delivery                   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Commodities                   | Meter and<br>Replacement<br>Parts for Water<br>Meters                                      | TBD                               | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Commodities                   | General Chemical<br>& Biological Lab<br>Supplies   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Construction                  | Parnell Avenue<br>and Halsted<br>Street Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN7021 &<br>PN7091 | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control | Federal           |
| Water<br>Management | Construction                  | Archer Avenue<br>Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN7094                                    | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control | Federal           |
| Water<br>Management | Construction                  | West Woodlawn<br>Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN6383A                                   | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control | Federal           |
| Water<br>Management | Construction                  | 78th and 76th<br>Streets Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN6812                            | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control | Federal           |

City of Chicago 31 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department          | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------|------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Water<br>Management | Construction     | Large Diameter<br>Sewer Main<br>Rehabilitation:<br>Various Locations  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Construction     | Large Diameter<br>Sewer Main<br>Rehabilitation:<br>China Town   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Construction     | W. Lawrence Av<br>N. Cicero Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN 6448A  | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control          | Federal           |
| Water<br>Management | Construction     | Normal Avenue<br>Sewer<br>Improvement<br>Project PN7021   | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Sewer<br>Installation,<br>Drain<br>Connections,<br>Excavation,<br>Trucking,<br>Materials, Traffic<br>Control          | Federal           |
| Water<br>Management | Small Orders     | NEW SMALL<br>ORDER 5 YR.<br>TERM<br>AGREEMENT<br>CONTRACT FOR<br>MAINTENANCE<br>OF INDUCTIVELY<br>COUPLED<br>PLASMA-<br>OPTICAL<br>EMISSION<br>SPECTROMETER<br>SYSTEM (ICP-<br>OES) | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | MAINTENANCE<br>OF<br>INDUCTIVELY<br>COUPLED<br>PLASMA-<br>OPTICAL<br>EMISSION<br>SPECTROMETER<br>SYSTEM (ICP-<br>OES) | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Overhead Crane<br>Maintenance<br>Service  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Bird Deterrent<br>Services for<br>Department of<br>Water<br>Management<br>Facilities  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated Goals   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Inspection<br>Fabricated Parts<br>& Repair Serv. For<br>Small Centrifugal<br>Pumps  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |

City of Chicago Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department          | Contract Type    | Project<br>Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities  | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------|------------------|--|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---|-------------------|
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Hauling and<br>Disposal of Sewer<br>Debris (Special<br>Waste), Catch<br>Basin Debris<br>(Special Waste)<br>and General<br>Construction<br>Debris (Non-<br>Special Waste) | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Hauling and<br>Disposal of<br>Sewer Debris<br>(Special Waste),<br>Catch Basin<br>Debris (Special<br>Waste) and<br>General<br>Construction<br>Debris (Non-<br>Special Waste) | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Liquid Caustic<br>Soda   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Supervisory<br>Control and Data<br>Acquisition<br>(Scada) Systems<br>Maintenance   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Master Term<br>Agreement for<br>Roofing Services   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Roofers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Master Term<br>Agreement for<br>Roofing Services   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Roofers, Sheet<br>Metal Workers   | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Water<br>Management | Work<br>Services | Parts and<br>Services for Large<br>Electric Motors   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD   | Non-<br>Federal   |

# Chicago Board of Elections Contracting Opportunities

| Agency                | Contract Type | Project Description            | Estimated<br>Value       | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|-----------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Face Masks                     | Under \$10,000           | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Face Shields                   | Under \$10,000           | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Hand Sanitizer                 | \$10,001 - \$50,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                          | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Gloves                         | Under \$10,000           | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Plexiglass Shields             | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | Delivery                       | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Mail Ballot Sorting<br>Machine | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Mail Bags                      | \$10,001 - \$50,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | Delivery                       | TBD               |
| Board of<br>Elections | Commodities   | Time Stamp Clocks              | \$10,001 - \$50,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

Chicago Board of Elections 34 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

# Chicago Housing Authority Contracting Opportunities

| Agency                          | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Commodities              | Entryway Mat<br>Services  | TBD                           | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 13   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 14   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 15   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | FIC Phase 2<br>Renovation   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 16   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 17   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Construction             | Elevator Construction<br>Package # 18   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Academic enrichment<br>and career<br>development summer<br>program for CHA<br>youth age 13-15   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Appraisers: Pool of a<br>few appraisers to<br>provide appraisal<br>services for CHA<br>properties and<br>properties CHA may<br>acquire. | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000      | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | CHA Wide<br>Landscaping   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Community Gardens<br>and Urban Farms  | TBD                           | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Construction Escrow<br>Services   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000      | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services       | Federal           |

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                          | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | ERP Requirements<br>Gathering   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Prequalified<br>Development Teams:<br>Opportunity to<br>prequalify for CHA's<br>smaller sites.  | TBD                               | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Private Property<br>Management Services<br>(rebid)  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | 51st and State –<br>Opportunity Notice for<br>Prequalified<br>Development Teams:<br>Developer to develop<br>mixed-use property at<br>51st and State<br>Streets. | TBD                               | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Mixed             |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | CHA Wide Security<br>(Commercial)   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | CHA Wide Security<br>(Residential)  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | CHA Wide Snow<br>Removal  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Weekly Mat Service  | Under<br>\$10,000                 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Mail Equipment Lease  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000           | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Supply and<br>Delivery   | 500 Desk Top<br>Computers   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Cares Act         |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Supply and<br>Delivery   | Dell Laptops  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Annual generator<br>maintenance and<br>repair   | TBD                               | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Building Automation<br>System   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Commercial Laundry<br>Machines  | TBD                               | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |

Chicago Housing Authority Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                          | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------|------------------|---|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Commercial Laundry<br>Machines (Family<br>Properties)                                       | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Elevator Maintenance  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Fire Alarm system<br>maintenance and<br>repair  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Fire Alarm system<br>monitoring,<br>maintenance, and<br>repair                              | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Implementation of<br>solar arrays and<br>alternative energy<br>systems at CHA<br>properties | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Laundry Machine<br>Maintenance and<br>Repair  | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Laundry Machine<br>Maintenance and<br>Repair (Senior<br>properties)                         | TBD                          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | High voltage electric<br>transformer<br>maintenance   | 100-250K                     | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Elevator Inspections  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000     | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Emergency Heating &<br>Cooling Equipment<br>Rentals   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Federal           |
| Chicago<br>Housing<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Site Base Waitlist<br>Implementation  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000      | 12                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Federal           |

### **Chicago Park District**

**Contracting Opportunities** 

| Agency           | Contract Type            | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value       | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities   | Funding<br>Source |
|------------------|--------------------------|---|--------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Park<br>District | Commodities              | Supply & Delivery of<br>Copier Paper  | \$25,001 -<br>\$50,000   | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Commodities              | Supply & Delivery of<br>Electrical Supplies   | \$1,000,000<br>+         | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Commodities              | Supply & Delivery of<br>Field Prep Materials  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Commodities              | Supply & Delivery of<br>Engineered Wood<br>Fiber  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Construction             | Artificial Turf Field<br>Repairs  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 36                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Small Repair<br>and<br>Construction<br>Jobs                              | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Construction             | Rapid Response<br>Services  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000  | 36                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades                                      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Construction             | General Contractors<br>Pool   | TBD                      | 36                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Construction<br>Engineering,<br>Quality<br>Assurance/Qua<br>lity Control | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Floral Design -<br>District Wide  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Debris Dumping<br>Services  | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Onsite Wastewater<br>Treatment and<br>Dispersal System  | \$250,000 -<br>\$500,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Healthy Snack<br>Vending Machine<br>Services  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000  | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Onsite Ambulance & Paramedic Services   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000  | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Fire Extinguisher<br>Services   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000  | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Elevator, ADA Lifts,<br>Chair Lifts, and<br>Portable Pool Lifts:<br>Maintenance and<br>Repair | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | M/WBE  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Park<br>District | Professional<br>Services | Summer Day Camp<br>Bus Transportation<br>Services   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000 | 36                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Transportation   | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Park District 38 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

# Chicago Public Schools Contracting Opportunities

| Agency            | Contract Type               | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities                             | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Early Childhood,<br>Classroom, Library,<br>Office & Music<br>Furniture and Related<br>Accessories | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Delivery,<br>Maintenance,<br>Installation | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Cluster Classroom<br>Instructional<br>Materials   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services           | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Fire Extinguishers  | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Plant Material,<br>Site<br>Furnishings           | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Pool Chemicals  | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies                            | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Teacher Class Funds<br>Project  | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services                         | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Student Safety<br>(Football Equipment<br>Partnership)   | TBD                               | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services           | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Library Books,<br>Reference Books, E-<br>Books And Related<br>Services                            | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services           | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Science Laboratory<br>Equipment, Supplies,<br>& Services  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services                         | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Commodities                 | Virtual Learning<br>Online Courses  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 24                            | 2Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services                         | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Unified Continuous<br>Improvement<br>Platform   | TBD                               | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Software Products<br>and Services   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Hyper Converged<br>Infrastructure (HCI)   | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Solicitation for school<br>communications<br>platform   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Time Keeping /<br>Peoplesoft<br>Replacement Upgrade   | TBD                               | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Upgrade/Replace<br>Dashboard and Data<br>Warehouse solution                                       | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                                      | Mixed             |

Chicago Public Schools 39 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency            | Contract Type               | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities     | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|-------------------|
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Purchase And/Or<br>Lease of Network<br>Servers   | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Service Desk and<br>Tech Support<br>Services   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Meal Management<br>Point Of Service<br>(POS) System<br>Services  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Custom Print Services  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Educational<br>Technology  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Information<br>Technology and<br>Security Systems<br>Management,<br>Monitoring and<br>Maintenance Services | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Wiring, Cabling, Voice<br>Maintenance, and<br>Support Services   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Enterprise Server<br>Maintenance   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Support School<br>Improvement Strategy   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Audio Visual And<br>Interactive<br>Whiteboard<br>Equipment   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Cellular Services,<br>Applications,<br>Equipment,<br>Accessories and<br>Support                            | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 24                            | 2Q 2021                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Human Capital<br>Management System<br>and Hosting Services   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 24                            | 2Q 2021                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Web Filtering Services   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2021                | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Contract<br>Management<br>Software   | TBD                               | 24                            | TBD                    | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Information &<br>Technology | Contract<br>Management<br>Software   | TBD                               | 24                            | TBD                    | IT Services              | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services    | Support Service<br>Training for SECAs  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services | Mixed             |

Chicago Public Schools 40 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency            | Contract Type            | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities                   | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Universal Enrichment<br>Remedy for School<br>Specific Corrective<br>Action (SSCA)  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Custodial Services   | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Pest Control Services  | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Educational<br>Consulting Services   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Learning Object<br>Repository  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | IT Services                            | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Professional<br>Development Vendor<br>Pools  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Arts and Cultural<br>Enrichment (Out-Of-<br>School), Academic<br>Support (Out-Of-<br>School), and Student<br>Health And Wellness<br>(In-School, Out-Of-<br>School, Recess)<br>Services | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Community Schools<br>Initiative (CSI) Partner<br>Agency Services   | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Social And Emotional<br>Learning Services  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | School Based<br>Therapy Services<br>OT/PT  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Online Training and<br>Professional<br>Development Services<br>for SECAs and<br>Paraprofessionals  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Safe Passage<br>Services For<br>Designated<br>Neighborhoods  | over<br>\$20,000,000              | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Student<br>Transportation<br>Consulting Services   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | Transportation                         | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Real Estate Brokerage<br>Services  | TBD                               | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services               | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services | Beyond Diversity<br>Training (Race and<br>Equity Training)   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 12                            | 2Q 2021                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Mixed             |

Chicago Public Schools 41 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency            | Contract Type                    | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities   | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------|----------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services         | Insurance Brokerage<br>Services  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 24                            | 2Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services         | Healthcare And<br>Benefits Consulting<br>Services                              | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services         | External Auditing<br>Services  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000      | 24                            | 3Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services         | Teacher Recruitment<br>for High Need Areas<br>and Schools                      | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services                                   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Professional<br>Services         | Teacher Referral And<br>Support Services                                       | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Revenue<br>Generating            | Vending Machine<br>Services and<br>Sponsorship Rights                          | Revenue<br>Generating             | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Forklift and Box Truck<br>Purchase   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Vehicles   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Field Trip/Charter<br>Providers  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Transportation   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Paratransit and<br>Alternate Modes of<br>Student<br>Transportation<br>Services | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 24                            | 4Q 2021                | Vehicles   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Construction<br>Materials Testing<br>Services                                  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Construction<br>Engineering,<br>Quality<br>Assurance/Qua<br>lity Control | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Roofing Investigation<br>and<br>Repair/Replacement                             | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Management,<br>Consulting,<br>Repairs, and<br>Parts Supplier             | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | General Contracting<br>Services  | Over<br>\$20,000,000              | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades                                      | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Backflow   | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Boiler Chemicals   | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Conveyance<br>Inspections  | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Conveyance<br>Maintenance  | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services                    | Elevator Inspections   | TBD                               | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services                                   | Mixed             |

Chicago Public Schools 42 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency            | Contract Type | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value            | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities   | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------|---------------|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Energy and<br>Sustainability<br>Resource Managers  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000    | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Engineering Services -<br>PMO  | TBD                           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Engineering  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Fire Suppression   | TBD                           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Delivery,<br>Maintenance,<br>Installation                                       | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Grounds keeping<br>Services<br>(Landscaping, Snow<br>Removal, Ice Melt, on-<br>call and Green<br>Infrastructure) | TBD                           | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Waste Management,<br>Recycling, and<br>Compactor Repair  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Repair,<br>Labor  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | General Repair and<br>Preventive<br>Maintenance of<br>Culinary Labs, Food<br>Service Equipment                   | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000 | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Parts, Repair,<br>Labor  | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Geotech Investigation<br>and Televised<br>Rodding Services   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000  | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Surveying, Soil<br>Borings/Geotec<br>hnical<br>Evaluations,<br>CADD work,<br>Printing. | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Job Cost Estimating<br>Services  | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000  | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Professional<br>Services   | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Roofing Consultants  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$3,000,000  | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Management,<br>Consulting,<br>Repairs, and<br>Parts Supplier                           | Mixed             |
| Public<br>Schools | Work Services | Survey Services  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000    | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Surveying, Soil<br>Borings/Geotec<br>hnical<br>Evaluations,<br>CADD work,<br>Printing. | Mixed             |

# Chicago Transit Authority Contracting Opportunities

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Various Sizes Of<br>Steel Welding Rods  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Granite Ballast.  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 10% DBE<br>Goal:<br>trucking      | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Crushed Limestone<br>Ballast.  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 25% DBE<br>goal: trucking         | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Bus Lease Mileage<br>Tires With Related<br>Tire Services   | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 72                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Needle Beams,<br>Ponderosa Pine<br>Lumber, And<br>Scaffold Planks  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal     | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Sheet Steel Of<br>Various Sizes &<br>Thickness  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Repair Parts For<br>Invensys Rail<br>Corporation Signal<br>Equipment   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Track Hardware.  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Structural Steel And<br>Other Steel Products  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Pre-Fabricated Bus<br>Route Signs And<br>Reflective Sheeting.   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Contact Rail<br>Insulator<br>Components  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Tactile Floor Tiles.  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Install<br>Office Furniture,<br>Components And<br>Parts For A Period<br>Of Up To 36 Months<br>From Date Of<br>Contract Execution | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Parts And Repairs<br>For Various Air<br>Compressors  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Transit Authority 44 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Lamination Supplies<br>And Accessory<br>Items.   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Provide Avery<br>Dennison And<br>Roland Brand Print<br>Shop Supplies.  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | New Landscaping<br>Installations At<br>Various Chicago<br>Transit Authority<br>Locations   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Ellison Bronze Door<br>Parts   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Rental And<br>Laundering Of<br>Flame Resistant<br>Work Clothing  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Printing Of Various<br>Informational<br>Signage, Maps,<br>Banners And Decals<br>As Required For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months From Date<br>Of Contract<br>Execution  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Repair Parts And<br>Consumables For<br>Aristo Cutting Table<br>For A Period Of Up<br>To 36 Months From<br>Date Of Contract<br>Execution  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Various Vitreous<br>Porcelain Enamel<br>Signs.  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Furnish And Deliver<br>Corbin Russwin<br>Security Lock<br>Products And<br>Replacement Parts  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | RFP- Purchase<br>Natural Gas For Use<br>By The CTA For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months with The<br>Option To Extend<br>Two Times For An<br>Additional Period Of<br>Up To One Year<br>Each Or One Time<br>For 2 Additional<br>Years | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities      | Sign Making<br>Supplies.   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Transit Authority 45 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type          | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source           |
|----------------------|---------------------------|---|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Commodities               | The Purchase Of<br>Diesel Fuel For<br>Exclusive Use By<br>The Chicago Transit<br>Authority.   | Over<br>\$20,000,001         | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Construction              | Non-Revenue Rail<br>Vehicle<br>Maintenance Facility   | Over<br>\$20,000,001         | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Federal/<br>Non-<br>Federal |
| Transit<br>Authority | Information<br>Technology | Storserver System<br>Licensing,<br>Maintenance And<br>Support For A Period<br>Of Up To 12 Months  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Information<br>Technology | License,<br>Maintenance, And<br>Support For IBM<br>Software For A<br>Period Of Up To 12<br>Months From<br>January 1, 2020   | Under<br>\$250,000           | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Information<br>Technology | Leasing,<br>Maintenance, And<br>Repair Of High<br>Performance Digital<br>Copiers For Use In<br>CTA's<br>Reprographics<br>Department For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months With A<br>Funded One-Year<br>Option | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Information<br>Technology | Maintenance And<br>Technical Support<br>For 750 User<br>Licenses Of Adobe<br>Software To Be<br>Provided As<br>Required For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Information<br>Technology | RFP - To Provide<br>Cellular Voice And<br>Data Services And<br>Equipment For<br>Three Years With<br>Two Funded One-<br>Year Options From<br>Date Of Contract<br>Execution                                     | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services  | Professional Broker<br>Services Including<br>Insurance Brokerage<br>And Risk<br>Management<br>Services, As<br>Required For A<br>Period Of Up To Five<br>Years   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services  | Furnish Copies Of<br>Sensitive Legal &<br>Medical Records   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |

### Chicago Transit Authority

46

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities                               | Funding<br>Source           |
|----------------------|--------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-----------------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Task Order Basis -<br>Various<br>Professional<br>Services, Including<br>Organization,<br>Management,<br>Internal Audit,<br>Financial, Data<br>Analytics, Risk<br>Management,<br>Supply Chain,<br>Inventory<br>Management &<br>Information Tech On<br>An As-Needed Basis | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | DBE goals<br>established<br>on task order<br>basis | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | General Planning<br>Consulting Services<br>(7 Categories)   | Over<br>\$20,000,001              | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | DBE goals<br>established<br>on task order<br>basis | Federal/<br>Non-<br>Federal |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Investment<br>Management And<br>Consulting Services<br>For The<br>Supplemental<br>Retirement Plan For<br>Five Years   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000          | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD                  | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Provide Calibration<br>Services On Tools<br>And Instruments<br>Used To Repair And<br>Maintain Rapid<br>Transit Cars.  | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD                  | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Independent Audit<br>Services To Conduct<br>A Financial Audit Of<br>Authority Financial<br>Records for Three<br>Fiscal Years  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000      | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 25% DBE<br>goal: auditing<br>services              | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Consulting Services<br>to Provide Real<br>Estate Appraisal<br>And Appraisal<br>Review Services As<br>Required For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months From Date<br>Of Contract<br>Execution   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 100% SBE<br>goal: real<br>estate<br>appraisers     | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Technology Support<br>Services for A<br>Period Of Up To Five<br>Years   | Over<br>\$20,000,001              | 84                            | 4Q 2020                | 30% DBE<br>Goal: IT<br>Support<br>Services         | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Investigative<br>Services For The<br>Law Department For<br>A Period Of Up To<br>36 Months With Two<br>Funded, One-Year<br>Options   | Under<br>\$250,000                | 60                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD                  | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | General Planning<br>A/E Consulting<br>Services  | Over<br>\$20,000,001              | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | DBE goals on<br>task order<br>basis                | Federal/<br>Non-<br>Federal |

Chicago Transit Authority 47 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source           |
|----------------------|--------------------------|---|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Background<br>Investigative<br>Services For A<br>Period Of Three<br>Years With Two<br>Funded One-Year<br>Options  | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Inspection, Testing,<br>Maintenance And<br>Repair Of Fire Alarm<br>Systems<br>Throughout The<br>CTA   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 1Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | RFP For<br>Management And<br>Maintenance Of<br>CTA's System-Wide<br>CCTV Video System<br>For Three Years<br>With Two Funded<br>One-Year Options   | Over<br>\$20,000,001         | 60                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Federal/<br>Non-<br>Federal |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Printing Of Various<br>Informational<br>Signage, Maps,<br>Banners, And Decals<br>As Required For A<br>Period Of Up To 36<br>Months From Date<br>Of Contract<br>Execution  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Service To Pick Up<br>From CTA Bus<br>Garages, Scan And<br>Archive To CD-ROM<br>Or DVD Media CTA's<br>Bus Operator Daily<br>Reports For A Period<br>Of Up To 36 Months<br>From Date Of<br>Contract Notice To<br>Proceed (NTP) | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Armed/Unarmed<br>Guard Services For<br>Various CTA<br>Property  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 48                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Professional<br>Asbestos And Lead<br>Consulting Services  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Court Reporting<br>Services For The<br>CTA Law<br>Department For A<br>Period Of Up To<br>Three Years With<br>Two Funded One-<br>Year Options  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Provide Equipment<br>Maintenance Repair:<br>Digital Video<br>Recording System   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal             |

Chicago Transit Authority48Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities   | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|--------------------------|--|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Professional<br>Services | Energy Management<br>And Advisory<br>Services For A<br>Period Of Up To<br>Three Years With<br>Two Funded One-<br>Year Options  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 60                            | Q4 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Furnish All Labor,<br>Material, Tools,<br>Equipment And<br>Insurance To Test,<br>Inspect, Repair And<br>Maintain CTA's<br>Clean Agent, Fire<br>Prevention System<br>At Various<br>Locations. | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | 5% DBE goal:<br>Fire<br>prevention<br>system<br>testing,<br>inspection &<br>repair | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Furnish All Labor<br>And Equipment<br>Required To Test,<br>Inspect, Repair &<br>Maintain CTA's<br>Water-Based Fire<br>Prevention Systems<br>At Various<br>Locations System-<br>Wide.         | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Landscape<br>Maintenance<br>Service At Various<br>CTA Locations  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | High Altitude<br>Industrial Window<br>Cleaning At Various<br>CTA Locations   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Grade Level<br>Industrial Window<br>Cleaning at Various<br>CTA Locations   | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 100% SBE<br>goal:<br>janitorial<br>services  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Furnish Hot Mix<br>Asphalt And Paving<br>Services.   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Tree Trimming And<br>Removal Service.  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 100% SBE<br>goal:<br>landscaping<br>services                                       | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Furnish All Labor,<br>Material, Tools &<br>Equipment Required<br>To Repair UHF 2-<br>Way Mobile Radios<br>& Interface Boxes<br>Used On CTA's Bus<br>Fleet                                    | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services         | Small Business<br>Enterprise Program:<br>Labor, Materials,<br>Tools, Related Items<br>Necessary To<br>Complete Concrete<br>Work At Bus<br>Turnarounds.                                       | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | 100% SBE<br>goal:<br>concrete<br>contractors/<br>excavators                        | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Transit Authority49Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|------------------|--|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Snow Removal<br>Services On An As-<br>Needed Basis.  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Furnish Labor,<br>Materials, Tools,<br>Equipment And<br>Related Items<br>Necessary To Install<br>Concrete Sidewalks,<br>Driveways, Slabs,<br>Curbs, Foundations<br>And Related<br>Construction Work<br>At Various<br>Locations Within<br>The Chicago<br>Metropolitan Area. | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal     | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Labor And<br>Material(s) Required<br>To Test, Repair And<br>Recharge Various<br>Sizes Of Carbon<br>Dioxide & Dry<br>Chemical Fire<br>Extinguishers In<br>Service At The<br>Chicago Transit<br>Authority's<br>Warehousing.  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Repair/Rebuild AC<br>And DC Electric<br>Motors.  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Furnish All Labor,<br>Material, Tools,<br>Equipment And<br>Insurance To<br>Perform Preventive<br>Maintenance And<br>Repairs As Required<br>On Various HVAC<br>Equipment Located<br>At The Apparel<br>Center.   | Under<br>\$250,000           | 48                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Pickup, Processing<br>And Deposit Of<br>CTA's Bulk Currency<br>For A Period Of Up<br>To 24 Months From<br>Date Of Contract<br>Execution  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | ZF Ecomat<br>Transmission<br>Rebuilding As<br>Required For 36<br>Months.   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | No<br>established<br>DBE goal     | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Escalator Handrail<br>And Field Splicing.  | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Transit Authority50Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|------------------|---|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Repair Of<br>Wegmann/Duewag<br>Rail Car Truck<br>Frames Used On<br>CTA's 2600 And<br>3200 Series Rail<br>Cars   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Boiler Water<br>Treatment Program<br>To Include<br>Chemicals,<br>Reagents And Field<br>Service For High<br>Pressure, Low<br>Pressure And Hot<br>Water Boiler<br>Systems At Various<br>CTA Locations                         | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Service To And<br>Repair Parts For<br>Various Track<br>Maintenance<br>Machinery.  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Extermination<br>Services For CTA's<br>Buses And Garages  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Furnish Labor,<br>Materials, Tools,<br>Equipment And<br>Related Items<br>Necessary To<br>Provide Asbestos<br>Abatement And<br>Mold Remediation<br>From Various CTA<br>Locations Within<br>The Chicago<br>Metropolitan Area. | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Cutting Tool<br>Sharpening Service.   | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Janitorial Services<br>For The Skokie Shop<br>Facility.   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Repair (Parts and<br>Labor) Of Stertil-<br>Koni And Stertil-Alm<br>Mobile Bus Lifts   | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | No<br>established<br>DBE goals    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Cleaning And Repair<br>Service For Rail Car<br>Pre-Filters  | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Furnish, Install,<br>Maintain And<br>Remove Traffic<br>Barricades.  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000   | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Furnish And Install<br>Various Types Of<br>Glass.   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000 | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |

C Т

C ⊳ G 0

-

Chicago Transit Authority51Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency               | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value           | Estimated<br>Term<br>(months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Sub<br>Opportunities              | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------|------------------|---|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Provide Repair Parts<br>And Service To<br>Various Brands Of<br>Hot Water High<br>Pressure Washer<br>Equipment | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000     | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Gas And Oil Burner<br>Ignition Control<br>Parts For Various<br>Boilers And Unit<br>Heaters                    | Under<br>\$250,000           | 36                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Transit<br>Authority | Work<br>Services | Provide Inspection,<br>Repair, Furnishing<br>And/Or<br>Replacement Of<br>Overhead Doors                       | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$2,000,000 | 60                            | 4Q 2021                | Contract<br>specific<br>goals TBD | Non-<br>Federal   |

Chicago Transit Authority52Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

# City Colleges of Chicago Contracting Opportunities

| Department   | Contract<br>Type                                  | Job Description   | Estimated<br>Value               | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontracting<br>Opportunities                    |
|--|---|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|
| Academic and<br>Student Affairs                          | Commodity   | Educational Books,<br>Periodical and Training<br>Materials  | \$750,000                        | 36                            | 2Q2021                 | TBD  |
| Administrative<br>Services                               | Commodity<br>and Work<br>Services                 | Purchase of Vehicle<br>Maintenance and Repair<br>Services   | \$2,000,000<br>to<br>\$4,000,000 | 36                            | 3Q 2021                | TBD  |
| Administrative<br>Services                               | Professional<br>Services                          | Environmental<br>Hazardous Waste<br>Removal                 | \$150,000                        | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD  |
| Administrative<br>Services                               | Work<br>Services                                  | Fire Alarm Panel<br>Replacement- Kennedy-<br>King College   | \$1,000,000                      | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | Supplies,<br>Technical, A/E<br>Services            |
| Administrative<br>Services                               | Work<br>Services                                  | Electrical Repair<br>Services                               | \$6,000,000                      | 60                            | 2Q2021                 | TBD  |
| Finance/Business<br>Enterprises                          | Professional<br>Services                          | Collection Agency<br>Services                               | \$1,000,000                      | 36                            | 2Q 2021                | TBD  |
| Information<br>Technology                                | Software<br>Solution                              | First Alert System for students                             | \$1,000,000                      | 60                            | 1Q2021                 | TBD  |
| Information<br>Technology                                | Software<br>Solution                              | Business Intelligence<br>and Analytics Tool                 | \$1,000,000                      | 60                            | 3Q2020                 | TBD  |
| Information<br>Technology                                | Software<br>Solution/<br>Professional<br>Services | Web Design Services<br>and Development                      | \$1,000,000<br>to<br>\$2,500,000 | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | Implementation,<br>Training, project<br>management |
| Washburne<br>Culinary Institute/<br>Malcolm X<br>College | Commodity   | Rental of table, linen,<br>and other equipment              | TBD                              | 36                            | 4Q2020                 | TBD  |
|  |   | Printing Services   | \$1,000,000                      | 36                            | 1Q2021                 | TBD  |
|  |   | Tractor Trailer<br>Maintenance                              | \$500,000                        | 36                            | 1Q2021                 | Supplies   |
|  |   | Third Party Claims  | \$200,000                        | 36                            | 1Q2021                 | TBD  |
|  |   | Mail house  | \$200,000                        | 36                            | 2Q2021                 | TBD  |
|  |   | Life, ADD & Critical<br>Illness and Disability<br>Insurance | \$1,000,000                      | 60                            | 3Q2020                 | TBD  |
|  |   | Branding City Colleges<br>of Chicago                        | TBD                              | 36                            | 3Q2020                 | TBD  |

City Colleges of Chicago53Contracting Opportunities53This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract<br>Type | Job Description    | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontracting<br>Opportunities |
|------------|------------------|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|
|            |                  | Media Buying       | TBD                | 36                            | 4Q2020                 | TBD                             |
|            |                  | Marketing Agencies | TBD                | 36                            | 4Q2020                 | TBD                             |

# Cook County of Illinois Contracting Opportunities

| Contract<br>Type              | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value         | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------------------|--|----------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Architecture &<br>Engineering | Tpi Renovation   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | 118 Lobby Upgrades   | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000    | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Board Of Review 6Th Floor<br>Renovations   | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000    | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Hawthorne Warehouse Renovation   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Marriage Court   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | County Building - Board Of Review<br>Renovation                                    | <\$25,000                  | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | County Building - Real Estate And<br>Tax Services                                  | <\$25,000                  | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | County Building - Renovations Of Erp<br>Space                                      | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Countywide Cf - High-Rise And Low-<br>Rise Exterior Inspections And<br>Renovations | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000    | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Countywide Cf - Fire Escape<br>Inspections And Renovations                         | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000    | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Countywide Cf - Space Planning For<br>Consolidations                               | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Countywide Historic Preservation & Public Art Planning                             | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | County Public Art Initiatives  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000   | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering    | Countywide Cf Ada Improvements<br>(21178)  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

Cook County of Illinois 55 Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Contract<br>Type           | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value              | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Architecture & Engineering | Ofc - Major Site Demolition  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Provident Chronic Renal Dialysis<br>Clinic_  | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Hh Roof Replacement   | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000         | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Jhs Roof Replacement   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Courthouse Security Fusion Center  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Rj Stein - Interior Renovations  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Outlying Courthouse<br>Controls And Vav Energy Upgrades                 | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Doc - Adult Detention Center (Jail<br>Replacement)                                 | >\$5,000,00<br>0                | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Ps Ada Improvements   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Ps - Fire Alarm Projects  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Doc Campus - Main Parking Garage<br>Improvements                                   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Cermak - Renovation, Ada<br>Improvements, Fixture Installation<br>And Replacements | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Doc Campus - Energy Efficiency<br>Upgrades For Water Conservation                  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Ps - High-Rise And Low-<br>Rise Exterior Inspections And<br>Renovations | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Ps - Fire Escape<br>Inspections And Renovations                         | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering | Countywide Ps Courthouse -<br>Hardening/Physical Security<br>Upgrades              | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

Cook County of Illinois56Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Contract<br>Type                                | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value              | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Rjs/Ifm Intake Garage Enclosure  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Rjs/Ifm Biosafety Level 3 Autopsy<br>Suite   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Countywide Fire & Life Safety<br>Systems Upgrades Package #10                        | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Office Of The Chief Judge, Social<br>Services Department                             | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Countywide Ps - Courthouse Ada<br>Comprehensive Assessment                           | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Doc - Division 10 Holding Cells  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Doc - Ada Assessment And<br>Improvements - Div. 2, 4, 6, 9 & 10                      | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Countywide - All Courts - Security<br>Assessment And Upgrades                        | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | States Attorney Office Space<br>Remodel  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Countywide Ps - Sao Lactation Room<br>Project  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Architecture & Engineering                      | Countywide Courthouse Security<br>Enhancements - Ccb Lobby Security<br>Enhancements  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Commodity -<br>Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Unified Command Post (Ucp)   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Commodity -<br>Vehicles &<br>Heavy<br>Equipment | Upgrade Unified Command Post<br>(Ucp)  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Construction                                    | Trenchless Pipelining Services   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Construction                                    | Countywide Ps Solar Energy Offset<br>Installations                                   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Construction                                    | Div. Ix, X, Xi Cell Doors, Locks,<br>Frames And Master Control System<br>Replacement | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

Cook County of Illinois57Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Contract<br>Type         | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value              | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|--------------------------|--|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Professional<br>Services | Maintenance And Repair Of C Cure<br>System At Domestic Violence<br>Courthouse                                  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Real Estate Consulting   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Traffic Signal<br>Modernization/Replacement<br>Program   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | 134Th Street Halsted St To Marsden<br>Drive  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Phase 2 Design 108Th Avenue<br>167Th To 159Th  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Camera System Maintenance  | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Eoc Expansion At 118 N. Clark  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Active Threat Training In The South,<br>Central And North Regions  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Active Threat Training   | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000        | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Various-Various Planning Services<br>Contract  | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Countywide Its Master Plan   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Electrical And Mechanical Item<br>Maintenance Various Locations  | >\$5,000,00<br>0                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Pavement Preservation<br>Rehabilitation Program North 2021   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Pavement Preservation<br>Rehabilitation Program South 2021   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | Phase 3 Construction Pedestrian<br>Bridge Over Lake Cook Road<br>Extending The Existing Skokie Valley<br>Trail | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services | 87Th St Deck Replacement   | \$1,000,001<br>-<br>\$5,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

Cook County of Illinois58Contracting Opportunities58This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan<br/>may be revised at any time without notice.

| Contract<br>Type              | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value       | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|-------------------------------|--|--------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Professional<br>Services (IT) | Cab Case Management  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Professional<br>Services (IT) | Cab Document Management                                      | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Work Services                 | Maintenance & Repair Of Response<br>Equipment - Wanco Boards | \$25,001 -<br>\$100,000  | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Work Services                 | Maintenance & Repair Of Snow<br>Mobiles                      | <\$25,000                | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Work Services                 | Countywide Video Federation                                  | \$100,001 -<br>\$500,000 | TBD                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |
| Work Services                 | Maintenance & Repair Of Port<br>Security & Small Boat        | <\$25,000                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | TBD               |

## **Forest Preserve District of Cook County**

**Contracting Opportunities** 

| Agency                                | Contract Type | Project Description                           | Estimated<br>Value         | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------------|---------------|---|----------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Bird Food                                     | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Ultra-Low Freezer                             | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Recycled Multiuse<br>Copy Paper               | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Recycled Multiuse<br>Copy Paper               | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Lumber Supplies                               | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Chains, hooks and rigging                     | Under<br>\$10,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | trailers and towing supplies                  | Under<br>\$10,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | welding supplies                              | Under<br>\$10,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Computer<br>Equipment (laptops<br>& desktops) | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000   | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | equipment parts and services                  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals             | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Police Uniforms                               | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Protective Safety<br>Police Vests             | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000     | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Clothing for Trail<br>Watch Volunteers        | Under<br>\$10,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Ammunition                                    | Under<br>\$10,000          | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies          | Non-<br>Federal   |

### Forest Preserve District of Cook County

**Contracting Opportunities** 

60

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                                | Contract Type | Project Description                     | Estimated<br>Value      | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities        | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------------|---------------|---|-------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Misc. Supplies and Equipment            | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Office Supplies                         | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Supplies and<br>Equipment               | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Postage                                 | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Equipment<br>purchases and<br>repairs   | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Police Equipment                        | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | M/WBE                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Trap Building<br>Supplies               | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Baiting Supplies                        | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Wildlife supplies                       | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000 | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Fisheries supplies                      | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Ecology supplies                        | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Other materials,<br>office supplies     | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Trail amenities,<br>signage, posts      | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Equipment<br>purchases and<br>repairs   | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000 | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Parts, Labor<br>and<br>Transportation | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Transportation and travel, toll charges | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Transportation                        | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities   | Trap Building<br>Supplies               | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                 | Non-<br>Federal   |

 Forest Preserve District of Cook County
 61

 Contracting Opportunities
 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                                | Contract Type            | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value      | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities         | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|--|-------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Baiting Supplies   | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Wildlife supplies  | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000 | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Fisheries supplies   | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Ecology supplies   | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Other materials,<br>office supplies                        | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Trail amenities,<br>signage, posts                         | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Equipment<br>purchases and<br>repairs                      | \$50,001 -<br>\$100,000 | 12                            | Open<br>Solicitation   | Parts, Labor<br>and<br>Transportation  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Transportation and travel, toll charges                    | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Transportation                         | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | Freezer Storage<br>System                                  | Under<br>\$10,000       | 12                            | TBD                    | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | GPS Tracking collars<br>and location fees                  | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | TBD                    | Delivery                               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Commodities              | GPS Tracking collars<br>and location fees                  | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | TBD                    | Delivery                               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Construction             | Fencing Repair<br>Services                                 | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Labor, Parts                           | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Consulting Services<br>Fundraising - Capital<br>Campaign   | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Consulting Services<br>for Communications<br>and Marketing | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Testing  | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Training and<br>Environmental<br>Education                 | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000  | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |

### **Forest Preserve District of Cook County**

62

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                                | Contract Type            | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value     | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities         | Funding<br>Source |
|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|---|------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--|-------------------|
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Training Classes  | Under<br>\$10,000.00   | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Consulting Services<br>Fundraising - Capital<br>Campaign        | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Association Fees  | Under<br>\$10,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                    | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Veterinary Services   | Under<br>\$10,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Printing  | Under<br>\$10,000      | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Delivery,<br>Supplies                  | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Digital Records<br>Consultant to Export<br>copy of Paper vision | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | Professional<br>Consulting<br>Services | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Hematological testing services                                  | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000 | TBD                           | Open<br>Solicitation   | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Professional<br>Services | Hematological testing services                                  | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000 | TBD                           | Open<br>Solicitation   | Professional<br>Services               | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Forest<br>Preserves of<br>Cook County | Work Services            | Market Analysis   | \$10,001 -<br>\$50,000 | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | No Stated<br>Goals                     | Non-<br>Federal   |

 

 Forest Preserve District of Cook County
 63

 Contracting Opportunities
 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan

 may be revised at any time without notice.

# Illinois Tollway Authority Contracting Opportunities

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value                 | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities      | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|------------------|---|------------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Grading & Drainage<br>Improvements -<br>Plaza 35  | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | I-294 Roadway, Bridge<br>Widening and<br>Reconstruction from<br>North Avenue to<br>South of Grand<br>Avenue | >\$100M                            | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Noise Abatement Wall<br>Construction,<br>Hinsdale Oasis, MP<br>25   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Windsor Road Bridge<br>Widening, I-88 MP<br>29.7  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | M-8 Access Road, I-<br>88, MP 117.8   | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | St. Charles Rd - North<br>Ave to Lake St MP<br>32.3 to 33.5 -   | >\$100M                            | >36                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | I-90 Lighting<br>Upgrades and LED<br>Retrofit<br>MP 2.6 to 17.85  | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Beam Fabrication, l-<br>490 - Hook Ramp   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Toll Plaza 36 to<br>LaGrange Road<br>(MP 19.7 to 20.7) - 30<br>Months                                       | \$75M -<br>\$100M                  | 30                            | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | St Charles Road<br>Interchange -  | \$25M -<br>\$50M                   | >24                           | 3Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | I-490 - Ramp Q1 over<br>West Terminal<br>Interchange  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Landscaping and Tree<br>Planting  | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Landscape Planting<br>on I-88 Kishwaukee<br>River to Fox River<br>Bridge MP 91.62 to<br>117.0 -             | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | > 60<br>Months                | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |

 

 Illinois Tollway Authority
 64

 Contracting Opportunities
 5

 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan

 may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value                 | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities      | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|------------------|---|------------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Advance ITS Material  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | S/W Landscape<br>Planting, I-94 MP 1.50<br>to 11.50                                       | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | > 60<br>Months                | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | S/W Landscape<br>Planting, I-94 MP<br>11.50 to 22.10                                      | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | > 60<br>Months                | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Landscape Planting<br>on I-88 IL 26 to IL 251<br>MP 54.25 to 76.5                         | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | 48                            | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Lighting Material<br>Fabrication - 95th to I-<br>55 Ramps, St. Charles<br>Rd to North Ave | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Systemwide<br>Pavement Repairs  | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | S/W Landscape<br>Planting, I-294 MP 0.0<br>to 17.5  | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | 48                            | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Ramp S from<br>Westbound I-290 to<br>Eastbound Lake St                                    | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | S/W Landscape<br>Planting, I-294 MP<br>41.0 to 52.50                                      | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | Pavement<br>Resurfacing on I-88<br>MP 56.07 to 56.72                                      | Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Business | >12                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | St. Charles Rd - North<br>Ave to Lake St MP<br>32.3 to 33.5                               | >\$100M                            | >36                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | Construction     | West Terminal<br>Interchange-Ramp<br>Bridges  | >\$100M                            | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Allison Reman.<br>Transmissions, Repair<br>Services, and<br>Replacement Parts             | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| lllinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Aluminum Light Poles,<br>Arms, and Frangible<br>Bases                                     | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Aluminum Sign<br>Blanks   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | 12                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | ASCO Brand Switches<br>and Parts  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled            | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                                 | Non-<br>Federal   |

 Illinois Tollway Authority
 65

 Contracting Opportunities
 5

 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value      | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|------------------|---|-------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Chiller Maintenance   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Electronic Parts  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Fast-Setting Cement   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | HVAC Parts  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Janitorial Supplies   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Luminaires and<br>Components  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Medium-Duty Trucks  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 60                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Mowing Tractors and Equipment   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | One-Time<br>Purchase          | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Navistar Truck Repair<br>Services   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Plumbing Supplies   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Preventive<br>Maintenance and<br>Repair of Boilers and<br>Hot Water Heaters | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Printer Cartridges  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Replacement Door<br>and Hardware  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Stone, Gravel, and<br>Limestone   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Underground Fuel<br>Storage Tank<br>Monitoring System<br>Services           | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | UPS, Generator, and<br>ATS Maintenance and<br>Repair Services               | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

### Illinois Tollway Authority

66

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value      | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|------------------|--|-------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Winter Roadway<br>Abrasives  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 24                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Fire Alarm Inspection<br>& Repairs   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Liferay Software,<br>Maintenance &<br>Support                                    | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Light-Duty Trucks  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 12                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Online Aerial Imagery<br>Services  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Dual Pouch Money<br>Bags   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | John Deere<br>Equipment Repair<br>Services                                       | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Safety Supplies  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Crack Sealing<br>Material  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 2Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Guard Rail Parts   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 12                            | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | HP Printers  | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Motorist Warning<br>Devices: Message<br>Signs, Arrow Boards,<br>and Light Towers | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 12                            | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | National Crane and<br>Aerial Lift Repairs,<br>Parts and Services                 | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | IFB              | Reclosable Fasteners   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Case Management<br>and Workflow<br>Systems                                       | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 48                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Hearing Officers   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

 Illinois Tollway Authority
 67

 Contracting Opportunities
 5

 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type | Project Description                                     | Estimated<br>Value      | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|------------------|---|-------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | In-Kind<br>Marketing/Advertising<br>Services            | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Job Order Contracting<br>(non-SBSA)                     | \$75M -<br>\$100M       | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Job Order Contracting<br>(SBSA)                         | \$50M -<br>\$75M        | 36                            | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Oasis Redevelopment                                     | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 120                           | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Cash in Transit<br>Solution                             | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 48                            | 4Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Disparity Study   | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 12                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Web-Based Plan<br>Room and On-Call<br>Printing Services | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | 60                            | 1Q 2021                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | System Integrator<br>Services                           | \$0 - \$5M<br>Unbundled | TBD                           | 1Q 2020                | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Collection &<br>Collection Related<br>Legal Services    | \$5M - \$10M            | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Email Distribution<br>Services                          | TBD                     | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Toll Violation<br>Enforcement Program                   | TBD                     | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |
| Illinois<br>Tollway<br>Authority | RFP              | Towing Services   | TBD                     | TBD                           | TBD                    | TBD                            | Non-<br>Federal   |

\_ 

z

 Illinois Tollway Authority
 68

 Contracting Opportunities
 68

 This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

## **Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority**

| Department | Contract Type            | Project Description                                       | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|------------|--------------------------|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| ASMG       | Material &<br>Supplies   | Safety Supplies<br>(face masks, gloves,<br>etc)           | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Material &<br>Supplies   | Small ware (Forks,<br>Spoons, Knives, Roll-<br>ups, etc.) | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Material &<br>Supplies   | Food and Beverage<br>(meats, fruits,<br>vegetables, etc)  | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Material &<br>Supplies   | Paper and<br>Disposables                                  | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Material &<br>Supplies   | Uniforms  | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| ASMG       | Other Services           | Rigging Inspection<br>and Maintenance                     | TBD                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| SAVOR      | Other Services           | Ice Machine<br>Repair/Maintenance                         | TBD                | TBD                           | Open                   | Service                        |
| SAVOR      | Other Services           | Fryer<br>Cleaning/Grease<br>Trap Cleaning                 | TBD                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| MPEA       | Professional<br>Services | Unemployment<br>Compensation<br>Services                  | TBD                | 24                            | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| MPEA       | Professional<br>Services | Retirement Plan<br>Financial Consulting<br>Services       | TBD                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| MPEA       | Professional<br>Services | Record Storage &<br>Retrieval Services                    | TBD                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| ASMG       | Professional<br>Services | Event Merchandise<br>Sales                                | TBD                | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | Service                        |
| SAVOR      | Professional<br>Services | Cleaning and<br>Chemical Supplies                         | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Professional<br>Services | Kitchen Appliance<br>Repairs &<br>Maintenance             | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Service,<br>Supplies           |

Contracting Opportunities

### Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority Contracting Opportunities

69

This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

| Department | Contract Type            | Project Description         | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| SAVOR      | Professional<br>Services | Refrigeration<br>Repairs    | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Service                        |
| SAVOR      | Professional<br>Services | Laundry & Linen<br>Cleaning | TBD                | TBD                           | On-Going               | Supplies                       |
| SAVOR      | Professional<br>Services | Cashiers                    | TBD                | TBD                           | Open                   | Service                        |

Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority70Contracting OpportunitiesThis guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This planmay be revised at any time without notice.

## **Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago**

**Contracting Opportunities** 

| Agency | Contract Type                       | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|--------|-------------------------------------|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Lubricants  | \$220,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | F&D Paper to Various<br>District Locations For a<br>Thirty-Six (36) Month<br>Period | \$175,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Paper Towels  | \$140,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | MSA Safety Equipment  | \$130,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Hand Tools  | \$105,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Rainwear/ Disposable<br>Clothing  | \$50,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Bagged Rock Salt  | \$35,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | F&D Odor Control<br>Chemicals at Calumet<br>Drying Site Lagoons                     | \$35,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | F&D Diesel Fuel to<br>Various Locations   | \$287,900          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | F&D Unleaded Gasoline<br>and Diesel Grade Fuel Oil<br>to Fulton County              | \$50,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Pipe Covering and<br>Insulation   | \$35,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Diesel  | \$335,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | Gasoline  | \$325,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts | F&D Plumbing Materials<br>to Various Locations                                      | \$157,700          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |

### Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 71

Contracting Opportunities

| Agency | Contract Type  | Project Description   | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|--------|--|---|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts                    | Lab Tubing/ Appliances  | \$75,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts                    | Publish Invitations to Bid  | \$60,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts                    | V-Belts/ Conveyor Belts   | \$45,000           | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts                    | F&D Two Diesel Powered<br>Step Trucks   | \$700,000          | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Furnish and<br>Deliver<br>Contracts                    | F&D Tires for Heavy<br>Equipment  | \$150,000          | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Debris and Pontoon Boat<br>Maintenance Services   | \$140,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Rack and Pinion Manlift<br>Inspection and Repair /<br>Service Alimak Man-lifts<br>at Mainstream Pumping<br>Station  | \$571,400          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Services to Remove<br>Hazardous Materials For<br>a 3-Year Period  | \$225,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Annual Maintenance,<br>Repairing, Recharging,<br>and Hydrostatic Pressure<br>Testing of Portable Fire<br>Extinguishers For a 3-<br>Year Period  | \$120,000          | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Collection, Shipment, and<br>Analysis of Water<br>Samples from the<br>Thornton Composite<br>Reservoir and Monitoring<br>Wells and Analysis of<br>Monitoring Well Samples<br>from the McCook<br>Reservoir Site | \$95,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Furnish and Deliver<br>Replacement Uniforms<br>and Items for Pollution<br>Control Personnel   | \$16,000           | TBD                           | Q3 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Security Services at<br>Fulton County   | \$158,000          | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Furnish and Deliver One-<br>Year Site License<br>Software Maintenance<br>Renewal of File maker Pro<br>Software  | \$40,000           | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |

### Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 72

| Agency | Contract Type  | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities | Funding<br>Source |
|--------|--|--|--------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Biosolids Utilization  | \$3,000,000        | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Services of Heavy<br>Equipment with Operators<br>at Drying Sites | \$2,400,000        | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Services of Rotavators<br>and Sludge Pumps at<br>Drying Sites    | \$1,500,000        | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Heavy Equipment<br>Maintenance at Various<br>Locations           | \$482,000          | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Landfill Utilization   | \$100,000          | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Gas Chromatography<br>Analysis                                   | \$30,000           | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |
| MWRD   | Installation,<br>Repair, &<br>Maintenance<br>Contracts | Olfactometry Analysis  | \$30,000           | TBD                           | Q4 2020                | TBD                            | Corporate<br>Fund |

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago 73

# Public Building Commission Contracting Opportunities

| Agency                           | Contract<br>Type         | Project Description                              | Estimated<br>Value                | Estimated<br>Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities      | Funding<br>Source |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------------------|
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | Chicago Public<br>Schools                        | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | Chicago Police<br>Department                     | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | City of Chicago                                  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | City of Chicago                                  | \$10,000,001<br>-<br>\$20,000,000 | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | City of Chicago                                  | \$5,000,001 -<br>\$10,000,000     | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Construction             | Chicago Public<br>Library                        | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000      | TBD                           | 2Q 2021                | All Basic<br>Construction<br>Trades | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Professional<br>Services | Architectural<br>Services - LIQ                  | TBD                               | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                                 | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Professional<br>Services | Engineering<br>Services - LIQ                    | TBD                               | TBD                           | 4Q 2020                | TBD                                 | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Professional<br>Services | Roof Consultant                                  | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                 | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Professional<br>Services | Elevator Consultant                              | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                 | TBD               |
| Public<br>Building<br>Commission | Professional<br>Services | Utility Locating and<br>Coordination<br>Services | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000        | TBD                           | 1Q 2021                | TBD                                 | TBD               |

## **Contracting Opportunities**

| Department  | Contract<br>Type           | Project Description                                 | Estimated<br>Value             | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|---|----------------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Criminal<br>Justice<br>Authority                            | Sole<br>Source             | ICADV VOCA Grant<br>Management Contract             | \$260,000                      | 12                             | 4Q 2020                | NO                             |
| Criminal<br>Justice<br>Authority                            | Sole<br>Source             | ICASA VOCA Grant<br>Management Contract             | \$210,000                      | 12                             | 4Q 2020                | NO                             |
| Criminal<br>Justice<br>Authority                            | Sole<br>Source             | CACI VOCA Grant<br>Management Contract              | \$178,000                      | 12                             | 4Q 2020                | NO                             |
| Criminal<br>Justice<br>Authority                            | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | INFONet System Expansion<br>Application Development | \$400,000                      | 18                             | 1Q 2021                | NO                             |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Attenuators   | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$1,500,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Calcium Chloride Liquid<br>Solution                 | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000     | 24                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Carpet, Broadloom and Tiles                         | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000       | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Bituminous Mix                                      | \$10,000,001 -<br>\$20,000,000 | 24                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Glass Beads for Traffic Paint                       | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Knoll Proprietary Brand<br>Furniture                | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000       | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Posts, Steel Tubular                                | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$1,500,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Salt Liquid Solutions                               | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$1,500,000   | 24                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |

### State of Illinois

75

| Department  | Contract<br>Type      | Project Description                          | Estimated<br>Value             | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|---|-----------------------|--|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Traffic Marking Paint                        | \$15,000,001 -<br>\$20,000,000 | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Ammunition                                   | \$18,000,001 -<br>\$22,000,000 | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Automotive and Equipment<br>Parts District 1 | \$9,000,001 -<br>\$12,000,000  | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Breath Analysis Instruments                  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Flood Emergency Control<br>Products          | \$1,000,001 -<br>\$1,500,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Hirsch Lock Control Systems                  | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Janitorial Supplies                          | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000     | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Spreader Repair Parts                        | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000   | 36                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Drugs and Pharmaceuticals                    | \$20,000,001+                  | 60                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Attachable Tow Type & Rotary<br>Mower        | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000       | 36                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | HVAC Air Filters                             | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000       | 36                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Mowers                                       | \$3,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000   | 36                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

S

| Department  | Contract<br>Type      | Project Description           | Estimated<br>Value              | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|---|-----------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Dump Trucks                   | \$50,000,001 -<br>\$100,000,000 | 36                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Gasoline and Diesel Fuel      | \$10,000,001 -<br>\$20,000,000  | 24                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Laundry Equipment             | \$4,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000    | 36                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Copy Paper                    | \$20,000,001 -<br>\$23,000,000  | 36                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | White Envelopes               | \$1,500,001 -<br>\$3,000,000    | 36                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | DUI Evidence Collection Kit   | \$100,001 -<br>\$250,000        | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Mower Parts                   | \$2,000,001 -<br>\$5,000,000    | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Radio Equipment               | \$1,500,001 -<br>\$3,000,000    | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Tires                         | \$18,000,001 -<br>\$22,000,000  | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Striping Machine Repair Parts | \$250,001 -<br>\$500,000        | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Uniform Footwear              | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Radio Parts and Accessories   | \$500,001 -<br>\$1,000,000      | 36                             | 2Q 2021                | YES                            |

| Department  | Contract<br>Type           | Project Description                     | Estimated<br>Value | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities            |
|---|----------------------------|---|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Sublet Vehicle Repair                   | \$8,000,000        | 60                             | Q1 2021                | No  |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | TBD                        | JPMC Fingerprinting and<br>Photo ID     | \$300,000          | 36                             | Q1 2021                | TBD                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | JPMC Shredding Services                 | \$2,000,000        | 48                             | Q2 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | BEP Availability and Disparity<br>Study | \$500,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | JPMC Internal Audit<br>Assistance       | \$3,040,000        | 60                             | Q3 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Sole<br>Source             | ERP Implementation 2020                 | \$328,640          | 12                             | Q3 2020                | No  |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | JPMC Online Legal Research              | \$2,862,000        | 36                             | Q3 2020                | No  |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Exempt                     | UMP Coordinator                         | \$775,000          | 72                             | Q3 2020                | No  |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Snow Removal N0100                      | \$200,000          | 30                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Snow Removal G0100                      | \$150,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Chicago Area Carpentry                  | \$1,500,000        | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Plumbing Sangamon and<br>Montgomery     | \$300,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |

Contracting Opportunities This guide has been prepared for informational purposes and to serve as a reference for future contracting opportunities. This plan may be revised at any time without notice.

S

| Department  | Contract<br>Type      | Project Description                     | Estimated<br>Value | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities            |
|---|-----------------------|---|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Widow Washing JRTC                      | \$500,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Elevator Maint MABB                     | \$500,000          | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Plumbing Services Chicago               | \$1,000,000        | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Plumbing Services North and<br>Southern | \$1,000,000        | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Elevator Northern Region                | \$300,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Elevator J0171                          | \$600,000          | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | HVAC Collinsville                       | \$362,000          | 36                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Burglar/Fire Alarm Monitoring<br>SW     | \$907,000          | 60                             | Q3 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Glass Repair JRTC and Area              | \$200,000          | 60                             | Q3 2020                | TBD                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Painting Cook County                    | \$420,000          | 60                             | Q3 2020                | TBD                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | JPMC Court Reporting                    | \$3,000,000        | 48                             | Q4 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS) | Invitation<br>for Bid | Janitorial JRTC                         | \$3,000,000        | 60                             | Q4 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |

| Department  | Contract<br>Type           | Project Description  | Estimated<br>Value | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|---|----------------------------|--|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Department<br>of Central<br>Management<br>Services<br>(CMS)   | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | GASB 87  | \$400,000          | 60                             | TBD                    | Yes                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | COMMUNICATION MONITORS<br>- Statewide  | \$400,000          | 72                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | CCWIS -System Integrator and<br>Modules Implementation                       | \$150,000,000+     | 120                            | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | CCWIS - Organizational<br>Change Management and<br>Business Process Redesign | \$3,000,000+       | 72                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | CCWIS - Independent<br>Verification and Validation                           | \$6,000,000+       | 72                             | 3Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | CRIBS Statewide (PACK N<br>PLAYS)  | \$5,000,000        | 120                            | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | NPP TRAINING   | \$5,000,000        | 120                            | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | SMOKE ALARMS - Statewide   | \$5,000,000        | 72                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | Communication/PR/Marketing<br>Assistance                                     | \$500,000          | 60                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal | CCWIS - Program<br>Management  | \$1,500,000 +      | 72                             | 4Q 2020                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Children<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(DCFS) | Invitation<br>for Bid      | PANTY/PERSONAL HYGIENE<br>ITEMS - Statewide                                  | \$5,000,000        | 60                             | 1Q 2021                | YES                            |
| Department<br>of Human<br>Services<br>(DHS)                   | Invitation<br>for Bid      | BEPB Cafeteria/ Vending<br>Equipment   | \$10,500,000       | 84                             | 3Q 2020                | TBD                            |

| Department  | Contract<br>Type               | Project Description                    | Estimated<br>Value | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities            |
|---|--------------------------------|--|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|---|
| Department<br>on Aging                                      | Invitation<br>for Bid          | IT Resources for New System            | \$1,109,472        | 24                             | 3Q 2020                | NO - Set Aside<br>for Small<br>Businesses |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Invitation<br>for Bid          | Replacement of Task Chairs             | \$332,000          | 60                             | 1Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | Electronic Visit Verification          | \$10,800,000       | 120                            | 1Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | Health Data Exchange ADT<br>Vendor     | \$45,400,000       | 120                            | 1Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | On Site Provider Review                | \$18,560,000       | 120                            | 2Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | PASRR                                  | \$50,000,000       | 120                            | 2Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | DDI Vendor for new DCSS<br>System      | \$95,618,359       | 120                            | 2Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | QA Vendor for new DCSS<br>System       | \$7,588,480        | 120                            | 2Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Invitation<br>for Bid          | Scanners                               | \$400,000          | 48                             | 2Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Healthcare<br>and Family<br>Services<br>(HFS)               | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | Training Vendor for new DCSS<br>System | \$5,153,850        | 120                            | 3Q 2021                | Yes                                       |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Quality-<br>Based<br>Selection | Jennison-Wright                        | \$300,000          | 120                            | 3Q 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Quality-<br>Based<br>Selection | Brownfield                             | \$250,000          | 120                            | 3Q 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Quality-<br>Based<br>Selection | LUST                                   | \$300,000          | 120                            | 3Q 2020                | Yes                                       |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Quality-<br>Based<br>Selection | Wedron-Hoxsey                          | \$75,000           | 15                             | 3Q 2020                | Yes                                       |

| Department  | Contract<br>Type               | Project Description                            | Estimated<br>Value | Estimate<br>d Term<br>(Months) | Anticipated<br>Ad Date | Subcontractor<br>Opportunities |
|---|--------------------------------|--|--------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------|
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Sole<br>Source                 | Clean Energy Trust                             | \$750,000          | 12                             | 1Q 2021                | No                             |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Sole<br>Source                 | III Press Association                          | \$150,000          | 12                             | 1Q 2021                | No                             |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Request<br>for<br>Proposal     | BIOWATCH                                       | \$5,000,000        | 60                             | 2Q 2021                | Yes                            |
| Illinois<br>Environment<br>al Protection<br>Agency<br>(EPA) | Quality-<br>Based<br>Selection | Beloit   | TBD                | TBD                            | TBD                    | TBD                            |
| Office of the<br>Illinois State<br>Fire Marshal<br>(OSFM)   | Invitation<br>for Bid          | Petroleum and Chemical<br>Safety Modernization | \$3,750,000        | 60                             | 1Q 2020                | TBD                            |
| The<br>Department<br>of Insurance                           | Invitation<br>for Bid          | Get Covered Illinois                           | \$4,000,000        | 24                             | 2Q 2021                | Yes                            |

# **Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies**

| 51st Street Business Association *<br>220 E. 51st Street<br>Chicago, IL 60615<br>773-285-3401<br>773-285-3407<br>the51ststreetbusinessassociation@yahoo.com<br>www.51stStreetChicago.com<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes | African American Contractors Association – AACA *<br>P.O. Box #19670<br>Chicago, IL 60619<br>312-915-5960<br><u>aacanatlassoc@gmail.com</u><br><u>www.aacanatl.org</u><br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes                           |
|---|---|
| Angel of God Resource Center, Inc. *<br>14527 S. Halsted<br>Riverdale, IL 60827<br>708-392-9323<br>708-880-0121<br>info.aogrc@gmaiil.com<br>www.angelofgodresourcecenter.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes             | Association of Asian Construction Enterprises (AACE) *<br>712 W. Root Street<br>Chicago, IL 60609<br>312-595-2010<br>admin@aacechicago.com<br>www.aacechicago.com<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: No                                 |
| Austin African American Business Networking Assoc.<br>5820 W. Chicago Ave.<br>Chicago, IL 60651<br>773-626-4497<br>info@aaabna.org<br><u>www.aaabna.org</u><br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes                               | Better Business Bureau of Chicago/Northern Illinois<br>330 N Wabash, Suite 3120<br>Chicago, IL 60611<br>312 832-0500<br>tjohnson@chicago.bbb.org<br>www.bbb.org/chicago<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes                          |
| Black Contractors Owners and Executives *<br>7811 S. Stony Island Ave.<br>Chicago, IL 60649<br>773-346-5658<br>773-346-5659<br>admin@bcoechicago.org<br>www.bcoechicago.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: No                | Black Contractors United *<br>12000 S. Marshfield Ave.<br>Calumet Park, IL 60827<br>708-389-5730<br>708-389-5735<br>www.blackcontractorsunited.com<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes   |
| BOP Project 5000 NFP<br>644 E. 79th Street<br>Chicago, IL 60619<br>773-891-5939<br>773-304-1903<br><u>bopbizcenter@gmail.com</u><br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes   | Business Leadership Council *<br>230 W. Monroe Street, Ste 2650<br>Chicago, IL 60606<br>312-628-7844<br>312-628-7846<br>Avis.I@businessleadershipcouncil.org<br>www.businessleadershipcouncil.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: No |
| Chatham Business Association Small Business Dev.*<br>800 E. 78th Street<br>Chicago, IL 60619<br>773-994-5006<br>773-855-8905<br>admin@cbaworks.org<br>www.cbaworks.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes                   | Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council Inc. *<br>105 W. Adams, Suite 2300<br>Chicago, IL 60603-6233<br>312-755-8880<br>312-755-8890 Fax<br>cjordan@chicagomsdc.org<br>www.chicagomsdc.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes |

#### Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies

83

\* Prime contractors should contact agency with subcontracting opportunities to connect with certified firms Rev. January 2020 – Information subject to change | visit <u>www.chicago.gov</u> for the most recent list

| Chicago Urban League *<br>4510 S. Michigan Ave.<br>Chicago, IL 60653<br>773-285-5800<br>jjohnson@chiul.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes3<br>3<br>3<br>3<br>4<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N<br>N< | Chicago Women in Trades (CWIT)<br>2444 W. 16th Street<br>Chicago, IL 60608<br>312-942-1444<br>Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director<br>iyellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes |
|---|--|
| Chicago Urban League *24510 S. Michigan Ave.3Chicago, IL 606533773-285-5800jijjohnson@chiul.orgjiMaintains list of certified firms: YesMProvides training for businesses: YesMContractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *11507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906CChicago, IL. 606153312-436-0301ainfo@contractoradvisors.usMWww.contractoradvisors.usMMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesMDouble training for businesses: YesDCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | 2444 W. 16th Street<br>Chicago, IL 60608<br>312-942-1444<br>Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director<br>ivellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Chicago Urban League *<br>4510 S. Michigan Ave.<br>Chicago, IL 60653<br>773-285-5800<br>jjohnson@chiul.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *<br>1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906<br>Chicago, IL. 60615<br>312-436-0301<br>info@contractoradvisors.us<br>www.contractoradvisors.us<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies   | Chicago, IL 60608<br>312-942-1444<br>Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director<br><u>ivellinga@cwit2.org</u><br>Www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| 4510 S. Micnigan Ave.       3         Chicago, IL 60653       J         773-285-5800       J         jjohnson@chiul.org       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       M         Provides training for businesses: Yes       M         Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *       10         1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906       Chicago, IL. 60615         Chicago, IL. 60615       3         312-436-0301       M         info@contractoradvisors.us       M         Www.contractoradvisors.us       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       M         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D  | 312-942-1444<br>Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director<br>jvellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Chicago, IL606533773-285-5800Jjjohnson@chiul.orgMMaintains list of certified firms: YesMProvides training for businesses: YesMContractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *11507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906Chicago, IL. 60615Chicago, IL. 606153312-436-0301einfo@contractoradvisors.usWWww.contractoradvisors.usMMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesPCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD   | Jayne Vellinga, Executive Director<br>jvellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| 773-285-5800Jjjohnson@chiul.orgMMaintains list of certified firms: YesMProvides training for businesses: YesMContractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *11507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906Chicago, IL. 60615Chicago, IL. 606153312-436-0301einfo@contractoradvisors.usMWww.contractoradvisors.usMMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesPCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | ivellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| 7/3-285-5800       ji         jiohnson@chiul.org       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       M         Provides training for businesses: Yes       M         Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *       1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906         Chicago, IL. 60615       312-436-0301         info@contractoradvisors.us       M         Www.contractoradvisors.us       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D   | ivellinga@cwit2.org<br>www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Johnson@chul.orgMaintains list of certified firms: YesProvides training for businesses: YesContractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906Chicago, IL. 60615312-436-0301info@contractoradvisors.uswww.contractoradvisors.usMaintains list of certified firms: YesProvides training for businesses: YesCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies  | www.chicagowomenintrades2.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       M         Provides training for businesses: Yes       M         Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *       1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906         Chicago, IL. 60615       312-436-0301         info@contractoradvisors.us       www.contractoradvisors.us         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       M         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D  | Maintains list of certified firms: No<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes       N         Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *       1         1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906       1         Chicago, IL. 60615       3         312-436-0301       a         info@contractoradvisors.us       www.contractoradvisors.us         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D   | Provides training for businesses: Yes<br>Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *       C         1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906       C         Chicago, IL. 60615       C         312-436-0301       e         info@contractoradvisors.us       www.contractoradvisors.us         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D   | Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906Contractoradvisors.usChicago, IL. 6061533312-436-0301einfo@contractoradvisors.usewww.contractoradvisors.uswww.contractoradvisors.usMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesPCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce<br>1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906Chicago, IL. 60615312-436-0301info@contractoradvisors.uswww.contractoradvisors.usWaintains list of certified firms: YesProvides training for businesses: YesCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp. *11507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906CChicago, IL. 606153312-436-0301einfo@contractoradvisors.uswww.contractoradvisors.usWww.contractoradvisors.usMMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesPCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | 1631 S. Michigan Avenue Unit 101<br>Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| 1507 E. 53rd Street, Suite 906       C         Chicago, IL. 60615       3         312-436-0301       e         info@contractoradvisors.us       www.contractoradvisors.us         Www.contractoradvisors.us       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D  | Chicago, IL. 60616<br>312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Chicago, IL. 60615       3         312-436-0301       3         info@contractoradvisors.us       e         www.contractoradvisors.us       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D   | 312-971-9594<br>eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| 312-436-0301ainfo@contractoradvisors.usewww.contractoradvisors.uswMaintains list of certified firms: YesPProvides training for businesses: YesPCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD   | eroper@cosmochamber.org<br>www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| info@contractoradvisors.usewww.contractoradvisors.uswMaintains list of certified firms: YesProvides training for businesses: YesCouncil of Black Architecture and Engineering CompaniesD  | www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Imogecontractoradvisors.us       www.contractoradvisors.us         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       M         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D   | www.cosmochamber.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Www.contractoradvisors.us       M         Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D  | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes       P         Provides training for businesses: Yes       P         Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies       D  |  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies D   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
| Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies D   | ······································   |
| Council of Black Architecture and Engineering Companies D<br>(Formally NOME)*   |  |
| (Formally NOME)*  | Do For Self Community Development Co. *  |
|   | 8659 S. Ingleside Ave.,  |
| 1 South Weaker Suite 2650   | Chicago II 60610   |
|   | Chicago, IL 60619  |
|   | 773-356-7661   |
|   | dennis@doforself.org   |
|   | www.doforself.org  |
|   |  |
|   | Maintains list of certified firms: No  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes P   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
|   |  |
| Elite Service Disabled Veteran Owned Business Network F   | Far South Community Development Corporation  |
|   | 9923 S. Halsted Street, Suite D  |
|   | Chicago, IL 60628  |
|   |  |
|   | 773-941-4833   |
| jscifers@scigon.com 7   | 773-941-5252   |
|   | lacy@farsouthcdc.org   |
|   |  |
|   | www.farsouthcdc.org  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes N   | Maintains list of certified firms: No  |
|   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
|   |  |
|   | Fresh Start Home Community Development Corp.   |
| 5   | 5168 S. Michigan Avenue, 4N  |
|   | Chicago, IL 60615  |
|   |  |
| 212 260 1122  | 773-312-3797   |
|   | 855-270-4175   |
| info@fwcchicago.com   | Info@FreshStartNow.us  |
| www.iwccnicago.com  | www.FreshStartNow.us   |
|   |  |
| Provides training for husinesses: No  | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| P   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
|   |  |
|   | Hispanic American Construction Industry Association (HACIA) *  |
| Greater Southwest Development Corporation 6   | 650 W. Lake St., Unit 415  |
| 26UL W 63rd Street  |  |
|   | Chicago, IL 60661  |
|   | 312-575-0389   |
| 773-362-3373  | 312-575-0389   |
| c lames(a)dreatersolithwest ord   |  |
|   | perez@haciaworks.org   |
| Maintaina list of partified firms: Vac  | www.haciaworks.org   |
|   | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Drovidoe training for bucinoecoe, Voe   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
|   |  |
| HIRE360 II  | Illinois Black Chamber of Commerce Corporation   |
|   | 875 N. Michigan Avenue, Suite 3100   |
|   |  |
|   | Chicago, Illinois 60610  |
| 312 575-2500 3  | 312 794-7765   |
|   | siri.hibbler@illinoisblackchamberofcommerce.com  |
|   |  |
|   | www.illinoisblackchamberofcommerce.com   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes M  | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes P   | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
|   | -  |

R Ш C -0 R

**Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies** 84 \* Prime contractors should contact agency with subcontracting opportunities to connect with certified firms Rev. January 2020 – Information subject to change | visit <u>www.chicago.gov</u> for the most recent list

84

| Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce *  | Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce *<br>411 Hamilton Blvd., Suite 1404    |
|--|---|
| 222 Merchandise Mart Plaza, Suite 1212 c/o 1871<br>Chicago, IL 60654<br>312-425-9500 | Peoria, Illinois 61602<br>309-740-4430  |
| info@ihccbusiness.net  | 309-672-1379<br>finance@ILBCC.org   |
| www.ihccbusiness.net   | www.ilbcc.org   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes      | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
|  | Provides training for businesses: Yes   |
| JLM Business Development Center*<br>2622 W. Jackson Boulevard                        | LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois *<br>3179 N. Clark St., 2nd Floor          |
| Chicago, IL 60612  | Chicago, IL 60657   |
| 773-826-3064   | 773-303-0167  |
| 773-359-4021 Fax   | 773-303-0168  |
| lady930@prodigy.net<br>www.jlmcenter.org   | admin@lgbtcc.com<br>www.lgbtcc.com  |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes  | Provides training for businesses: Yes   |
| Native American Chamber of Commerce of Illinois                                      | NDIGO Foundation  |
| 100 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 1670   | 329 W. 18th Street, Ste 613   |
| Chicago, IL 60606<br>630-926-1700  | Chicago, IL 60616<br>312-264-6272   |
| info@nacc-il.org   | hhartman@ndigo.com  |
| www.nacc-il.org  | www.ndigo.com   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes   | Maintains list of certified firms: No   |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes  | Provides training for businesses: Yes   |
| Rainbow/PUSH Coalition *<br>930 E. 50th Street                                       | RTW Veteran Center *<br>7415 E. End, Suite 120                                  |
| Chicago, IL 60615  | Chicago, IL 60649   |
| 773-255-9067   | 800-974-2808  |
| 773-256-2768   | 866-873-2494 Fax  |
| jmitchell@rainbowpush.org  | rtwvetcenter@yahoo.com  |
| www.rainbowpush.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes                        | www.rtwvetcenter.org<br>Maintains list of certified firms: Yes                  |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes  | Provides training for businesses: Yes   |
| South Shore Chamber, Inc. *  |   |
| 1750 E. 71st Street  | Sustainable Options for Urban Living, Inc. (SOUL)                               |
| Chicago, IL 60649-2000<br>773-955- 9508  | 11603 S. Throop Street<br>Chicago, IL 60643                                     |
| 773-955-9554   | 773-250-1770 Ext 702  |
| Tonya Trice, Executive Director  | 773 250-1770  |
| info@southshorechamberinc.org  | Cyndi@soul-program.com  |
| www.southshorechamberinc.org   | www.soul-program.com  |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes      | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes |
|  | ·   |
| The Monroe Foundation  | Turn 2 Growth<br>15475 S. Park  |
| 1547 South Wolf Road   | South Holland, IL 60473   |
| Hillside, Illinois 60162   | 708-913-4700  |
| 773-315-9720<br>omonroe@themonroefoundation.org                                      | info@turn2growth.org  |
| www.themonroefoundation.org  | www.turn2growth.org   |
| Maintains list of certified firms: No  | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes<br>Provides training for businesses: Yes |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes  | Tomaco training for businesses. Tes   |

## 85 **Directory of City of Chicago Assist Agencies** 85 \* Prime contractors should contact agency with subcontracting opportunities to connect with certified firms Rev. January 2020 – Information subject to change | visit <u>www.chicago.gov</u> for the most recent list

| US Minority Contractors Association, Inc. *     | Women's Business Development Center *  |
|---|--|
| 1250 S. Grove Ave. Suite 200                    | 8 S. Michigan Ave., Suite 400          |
| Barrington, IL 60010                            | Chicago, IL 60603                      |
| 847-352-5010                                    | 312-853-3477x220                       |
| 847-382-1787                                    | 312-853-0145                           |
| larry.bullock@usminoritycontractors.org         | edimenco@wbdc.org                      |
| www.USMinorityContractors.org                   | www.wbdc.org                           |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes          | Maintains list of certified firms: Yes |
| Provides training for businesses: Yes           | Provides training for businesses: Yes  |
| -   |  |
| Women Construction Owners & Executives (WCOE) * |  |
| Chicago Caucus                                  |  |
| 308 Circle Avenue                               |  |
| Forest Park, IL 60130                           |  |
| 708-366-1250                                    |  |
| mkm@mkmservices.com                             |  |
| www.wcoeusa.org                                 |  |
| Maintains list of certified firms: Yes          |  |
| Provides training for businesses: No            |  |
| , i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i         |  |

R E

# **Government Procurement Compliance Forum**



Collectively, our regional governments procure a wealth of goods and services annually. By making our processes more streamlined, standardized, equitable, and transparent, we are not only creating an environment in which businesses of all sizes can flourish but will be better stewards of taxpayer dollars.

The City of Chicago Department of Procurement Services (DPS) initiated a series of meetings with the City's sister agencies and invited County, State and Federal government as well as the Affirmative Action Advisory Board and non-profit assist agencies representing the vendor community.

These meetings have grown into the Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum, a strategic planning effort, which entails the formation a number of working subcommittees tasked with researching and reviewing best practices and recommending solutions to shared challenges.

# GPC FORUM MISSION

Drive bold, cross-agency improvements to make our region the benchmark for procurement, certification, and compliance processes that are streamlined, standardized, equitable and transparent.

One of the objectives of the GPC for its participating agencies was to rollout this unified quarterly buying plan across the City, its sister agencies, as well as the County and State, so that vendors can better plan for bidding on government business.

The GPC Forum includes:

- Over 60 participants
- Over 40 government entities and non-profit assist agencies representing local small minority and womenowned businesses
- 4 working subcommittees: Legal Issues/Payments; Transparency, Outreach & Capacity Building for Vendors; Certification, Compliance & Good Faith Efforts, and Transportation
- Subcommittees are made up of a mix of government institutions and assist agencies to foster an environment of collaboration and inclusion.

**Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum** 

#### **Participating Government and Procurement Institutions**

- City of Chicago
- Chicago Board of Elections
- Chicago Housing Authority
- Chicago Park District
- Chicago Public Schools
- Chicago Transit Authority
- City Colleges of Chicago
- Cook County Forest Preserves
- Cook County Procurement & Compliance
- Illinois State Treasurer
- Illinois Tollway
- Metra
- Metropolitan Pier & Exposition Authority
- Metropolitan Water Reclamation District
- Public Building Commission
- Small Business Administration
- State of Illinois
- U.S. Small Business Administration
- University of Illinois

#### **Participating Assist Agencies**

- Black Contractors United
- Chatham Business Association
- Chicago Minority Supplier Development Council
- Chicago Urban League
- Chicago Women in Trades
- Contractor Advisors Business Development Corp.
- Cosmopolitan Chamber of Commerce
- Council of Black Architecture Engineering Companies
- Do For Self Community Development
- Far South Community Development Corporation
- Federation of Women Contractors
- Greater Far South Halsted Chamber of Commerce
- Greater Southwest Development Corporation
- Hispanic American Construction Industry Association
- Illinois Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
- Illinois State Black Chamber of Commerce
- LGBT Chamber of Commerce of Illinois
- Rainbow PUSH
- RTW Veteran Center
- South Shore Chamber, Inc.
- The Monroe Foundation
- U.S. Minority Contractors Association
- Women Construction Owners and Executives
- Women's Business Development Center

#### **Government Procurement Compliance (GPC) Forum**

# SAVE THE DATE



### PRESENTED BY

# CHI DPS Department

3 FULL DAYS OF NETWORKING, WORKSHOPS AND INFORMATION ON UPCOMING GOVERNMENT CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES

# Thursdays: November 5, 12 & 19, 2020

LEARN ABOUT CONTRACTING OPPORTUNITIES IN:

- ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING
- COMMODITIES
- CONSTRUCTION
- PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
- SMALL ORDERS
- VEHICLES & HEAVY EQUIPMENT
- WORK SERVICES

## JOIN US VIRTUALLY FOR:

- WORKSHOPS
- SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTS FROM:

City of Chicago | Sister Agencies | Cook County State of Illinois | Federal Agencies Financial Institutions | Assist Agencies

STAY UP-TO-DATE ON ALL INFORMATION FOR THE VENDOR FAIR AT

#### 

WWW.CHICAGO.GOV/DPS